
1 

    
       

FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE 

MONDAY, AUGUST 11, 2014 – 6:00 PM 

  COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

 
AGENDA 

1. Call to Order by Alderman Lyon 
 
2. Roll Call 

 
3. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda except for 

public hearing items.  Comments will be limited to 5 minutes 
 

4. Approve the Finance, License and Regulation Committee Meeting minutes of July 14, 2014 and July 28, 2014 
meeting as distributed.  

 
5. LICENSES & PERMITS 

 
a. Original “Class A”/Class “A” Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License applications filed by Kwik 

Trip, Inc. d/b/a Kwik Trip 219, 710 Williams Street, Lake Geneva, Jillian L. Ricker, Agent 
 

b. Park Permit Application filed by Amanda Braun to use Cobb Park for a baby shower on August 16, 
2014 from 12:00 pm to 10:00 pm. (recommended by Park of Board Commissioners on August 6, 2014) 

 
c. Park Permit Application filed by Colleen LaMonte for use of Veterans Park for a Baptismal Party on 

August 16, 2014 from 10:00 am to 2:00 pm. (recommended by Park of Board Commissioners on August 6, 
2014) 

 
d. Park Permit Application filed by Cherish Melton for a Graduation Party in Seminary Park on August 

23, 2014 from 1:00 pm to 5:00 pm. (recommended by Park of Board Commissioners on August 6, 2014) 
 
e. Renewal Taxi Company License application filed by A1 Lake Geneva Limousine & Taxi, 612 

Crawford Street, Lake Geneva, Vita Gieron, owner, contingent on proof of vehicle insured on liability 
insurance. 

 
f. Renewal Taxi/Trolley Driver License application filed by Vito Gieron (approved by the Police Chief; 

information only).  
 
g. Original 2014-2015 Operator’s (Bartender) License applications filed by Seline Blachly, Kim Caputo, 

Sharon Corey, Todd Kalmerton, Kimberly Kurowski. Shani McKay, Jeff Robbins, Pamela Rollmiller-
Peters, Laurie Scheer, Logan Schulte, Hannah Schultz, Robert Scoville, Johnathon Steltenpohl, Deanna 
Swonger, and Michael Tarr. 
 

h. Renewal 2014-2015 Operator (Bartender) License applications as per attached report summary.  
 

6. Resolution 14-R40

 

, authorizing the Issuance and Sale of $2,560,000 General Obligation Promissory Notes, 
Series 2014A. 

City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 



2 

7. Discussion/Action on approval of GAI Consultants Engineering Design and Construction Management 
Proposal for 2014 Street Improvement Program not to exceed $59,100. 

 
8. Discussion/Action on free parking during Maxwell Street Days.  

 
9. Discussion/Action on Dunn Field Concession Agreement. 

 
10. Discussion/Action on renewal of CDARS in the amount of $600,000 maturing on August 21, 2014 from 

Community Bank of Delavan. 
 

11. Discussion/Action on Disallowance of Claim filed by Mark C. Sieh for damage to his vehicle caused by falling 
city tree limb, pursuant to Wis. Stats. 893.80 (1g). 

 
12. Discussion/Action on placing a referendum on the November 4, 2014 ballot, to request approval to construct a 

public parking structure located at 818 Cook Street paid for by funds from the Tax Incremental District #4 at a 
cost not to exceed $6,999,999.99.  

 
13. Presentation of Accounts – Alderman Lyon 

a. Purchase Orders 
b. Prepaid Bills in the amount of $724.79 
c. Regular Bills in the amount of $198,160.44 

 
14. Adjournment 
  
Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the City Clerk’s office 

in advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 
8/8/14  7:45 pm 
cc: Committee Members, Mayor & remaining Council, Administrator, City Clerk, Attorney 



1 
07.14.14_Finance_Minutes 
 

FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE 
MONDAY, JULY 14, 2014 – 6:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 
 
Chairperson Lyon called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
Roll Call.  Present:  Aldermen Lyon, Kupsik, Wall and Kordus.  Absent:  Alderman Kehoe.  Also Present:  City 
Administrator Jordan and Acting Deputy Clerk/Treasurer Teresa Klein. 
 
Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda except for public 
hearing items.  Comments will be limited to 5 minutes. None. 

 
Approve the Finance, License and Regulation Committee Meeting minutes of June 23, 2014 and June 27, 2014 
meeting as distributed.   
Kordus/Kupsik motion to approve Finance, License and Regulation Committee Meeting minutes of June 23, 2014 and June 
27, 2014 meeting as distributed.  Motion carried 4 to 0.   

 
LICENSES & PERMITS 
 
Original 2014-2015 Operator (Bartender) License applications filed by John Gelshenen, Crystal Grace, Bradley 
Kieny, Samantha Percente, Justine Larsen, Kathleen Walker, Derek Walters 
Kupsik/Wall motion to recommend approval.  Motion carried 4 to 0.   
 
Renewal 2014-2015 Operator (Bartender) License applications as per attached report summary. 
Kupsik/Kordus motion to recommend approval.  Motion carried 4 to 0.   
 
Temporary Operator License applications filed by Rob Morell, Sean Levitt, Joshua Spiegelhoff, Ryan Stelzer and 
Craig Evans from the Lake Geneva Jaycees for Venetian Festival.   
Wall/Kordus motion to recommend approval.  Motion carried 4 to 0.   
 
Original Reserve “Class B”/Class “B” Intoxicating Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License applications filed 
by the following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake 
Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds: 

 
Harbor Shores Hotel Management Inc d/b/a Harbor Shores on Lake Geneva, 300 Wrigley Drive, Lake 
Geneva, William Strangeway, Agent 
Kordus/Wall motion to recommend approval.  Alderman Wall questioned if this was a duplicate license.  
Administrator Jordan stated this was not a duplicate as the prior license approved was only a provisional.  
Alderman Kupsik questioned if alcohol could be served in the entire hotel structure.  Attorney Draper approached 
the committee and clarified that in the past the holder of the license had been Gino’s East, however, they only had 
control over the restaurant.  Mr. Draper stated that Harbor Shores is now the holder of the license, in which they 
have control over the entire building including Gino’s East.  Mr. Draper stated Harbor Shores can now serve 
alcohol outside of the restaurant which is consistent with other hotels in the city.  Motion carried 4 to 0.   

 
Original Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage & “Class C” Wine License applications filed by the following, 
contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and 
wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds: 

 
Bona’s Italian Kitchen, 848 W. Main Street, Lake Geneva, Phillip T. Bona, Agent 
Wall/Kordus motion to recommend approval.  Motion carried 4 to 0. 

 



2 
07.14.14_Finance_Minutes 
 

Renewal “Class A”/Class “A” Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License applications filed by the following, 
contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and 
wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds: 
 

Lake Geneva Grassroots Inc. d/b/a The Backyard, 252 Center Street, Lake Geneva, Robert Schmaling, 
Agent 
Wall/Kordus motion to recommend approval.  Motion carried 4 to 0. 

 
Renewal Class “A” Fermented Malt Beverage License applications filed by the following, contingent upon payment 
of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance 
of any Department of Revenue holds: 
 

Tienda El Rancho, Inc., 1151 Elkhorn Road, Lake Geneva, Mercedes Jaramillo, Agent 
Kordus/Wall motion to recommend approval.  Motion carried 4 to 0. 

 
Original Massage License application filed by Hello Beautiful Skin Spa LLC, 835 Geneva Pkwy North #3, Lake 
Geneva contingent upon approval from the police department. 
Wall/Kupsik motion to recommend approval.  Motion carried 4 to 0. 
 
Renewal Taxi/Trolley Driver License applications filed by Robert Nei, Larry Rygielski, Danielle Tracy, Keith 
Woods (approved by the Police Chief; information only). 
Kordus/Wall motion to recommend approval.  Motion carried 4 to 0. 
 
Event Permit application on 5th Annual Paddleboard Race by Clearwater Outdoors (David Schuster) on September 
6th and 7th (recommended at the Piers and Harbors Committee Meeting on April 24, 2014). 
Wall/Kordus motion to recommend approval.  Motion carried 4 to 0. 
 
Discussion/Action regarding parking for Field Stone Farm Carriage & Pony LLC, 6913 Womack Lane, Burlington, 
WI 
Administrator Jordan clarified that this is a one year license that renews every year.  Discussion followed on the rental of 
parking spaces and fees for the carriages.  Alderman Lyon stated they were using two carriages last year and this year they 
are only using one carriage.     
 
Wall/Kordus motion to forward to council without recommendation.  Alderman Kupsik questioned whether or not Field 
Stone had paid for the parking this year and Administrator Jordan stated he would check.  Motion carried 4 to 0.   

 
Street Use Permit application filed by Gertrude Suhajda on behalf of Anchor Covenant Church, 1229 Park Row, 
Lake Geneva, to use the west bound land of Park Row from Maxwell Street to Clover Street for a block party on 
Saturday, July 19, 2014 from 12:00 pm to 9:00 pm.  
Kupsik/Wall motion to recommend approval.  Motion carried 4 to 0.   
 
Presentation of Accounts – Alderman Lyon  
Purchase Orders.  None.  
 
Kupsik/Kordus motion to recommend approval of Prepaid Bills in the amount of $44,229.19.  Alderman Kupsik asked if 
the $41,033.13 is based on the approval of the insurance change.  Administrator Jordan stated this was the initial payment 
for the reinsurance.  Motion carried 4 to 0. 
 
Kordus/Kupsik motion to recommend approval of the Regular Bills in the amount of $333,534.94.  Alderman Kupsik 
asked how many more payments are left on the 911 system.  Administrator Jordan stated there is one more payment left.  
Alderman Kupsik also asked if the Outdoor Lighting was a final payment.  Administrator Jordan stated this was the same, 
the retainer is withheld.  Discussion followed on the process for approval of invoices.  Motion carried 4 to 0.   
 
Adjournment  



3 
07.14.14_Finance_Minutes 
 

Kupsik/Wall motion to adjourn at 6:25 p.m.  Motion carried 4 to 0. 
 
 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
/s/ Sabrina Waswo, Acting City Clerk 
 
 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED 
BY THE FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE 



1 
07.28.14_Finance_Minutes 
 

FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE 
MONDAY, JULY 28, 2014 – 6:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 
 
Chairperson Lyon called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
Roll Call.  Present:  Aldermen Lyon, Kupsik, Wall, Kordus and Kehoe.  Also Present:  City Administrator Jordan, Director 
of Public Works Winkler, Comptroller Pollitt and Acting City Clerk Waswo. 
 
Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda except for public 
hearing items.  Comments will be limited to 5 minutes.  
Terry O’Neill, 954 George Street, stated he was concerned about the street light pricing for the scrap metal and suggested 
saving some in case of damage to the current lights.  He also stated he would like to know what the 620 Southwind Drive 
invoice was for. 
 
LICENSES & PERMITS 
 
Park and Public Assembly Permit Application filed by Michael Sandberg on behalf of Mt. Zion to use Seminary 
Park for a Bilingual Church Service on August 3, 2014 from 12:30 pm to 4:30 pm. 
Kupsik/Wall motion to recommend approval.  Kehoe questioned the parking for the service and thought they should have a 
place to park.  Alderman Kupsik stated the application didn’t request any parking.  Motion carried 4 to 0, with Kehoe 
abstaining.   

 
Park Permit Application filed by Michael Cotter on behalf of Elkhorn Kiwanis Club to use Donian Park for a 
Kiwanis Duck Race on August 16, 2014 from 11:00 am to 1:30 pm. 
Kupsik/Kordus motion to recommend approval.  Unanimously carried. 

 
Park Permit Application filed by Toni Trentadue to use Seminary Park for a bridal shower on August 24, 2014 
from 1:00 pm to 5:00 pm. 
Wall/Kordus motion to recommend approval.  Unanimously carried. 

 
Discussion/Recommendation on reinvestment of the TID CD in the amount of $310,317.57 with Community Bank. 
Kordus/Wall motion to recommend approval.  Comptroller Pollitt recommended a 6 month roll over with Community 
Bank of Delavan for 0.25%.  She suggested picking a 6 month term rather than 12 month, due to not knowing what will 
happen with the parking garage.  She also requested rounding the figure to $310,400.00.   
 
Kordus/Wall amended motion to reinvest $310,400.00 for a 6 month term at 0.25% with Community Bank of Delavan.  
Unanimously carried. 
 
Discussion/Recommendation on the expenditure for the Park Plan Postcard mailing. 
Kordus/Wall motion to forward to council without recommendation.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Discussion/Recommendation on the expenditure for the Park Plan Survey. 
Kordus/Wall motion to forward to council without recommendation.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Discussion/Recommendation on the 2014 Street Maintenance Priority Listing. (recommended by Public Works 
Committee 7/17/14) 
Wall/Kordus motion to recommend approval.  Alderman Kehoe addressed DPW Winkler about the structure of the priority 
listing.  Mr. Winkler stated the streets at the top of the list were the worst.  Discussion followed on the flexibility of the list. 
Mr. Winkler also stated he was able to obtain Local Road Improvement Funding for a good portion of South Lakeshore 
Drive, which is why that is listed as number one.  He also stated the busier streets get priority as well.  Unanimously 
carried. 



2 
07.28.14_Finance_Minutes 
 

 
Discussion/Recommendation on Disposal of Surplus Street Lights. (recommended by Public Works Committee 7/17/14) 
Kordus/Kupsik motion to recommend approval.  Alderman Kordus stated there is no set way to dispose of the street lights 
and residents have requested purchasing them for $75 apiece to use as flag poles.  Mr. Kordus also stated that there should 
be enough left over to put on a website specifically for contractors, where the city may get a higher selling price.  
Alderman Lyon asked Mr. Winkler, in response to the public comment, should we save some of the street lights.  Mr. 
Winkler stated that we do not have the same type of shoe box fixtures in all the lights throughout the city.  However, he did 
set aside four or five in the event that someone would like to illuminate near a building or parking lot, but they really have 
no use as they are one of a kind in the city.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Presentation of Accounts – Alderman Lyon 
Purchase Orders.  None. 
Prepaid Bills.  None. 
 
Kupsik/Wall to recommend approval of Regular Bills in the amount of $192,827.41.  Alderman Kupsik asked DPW 
Winkler the status of the sidewalk repairs.  Mr. Winkler stated that due to the busy summer season, he thought it would be 
best to wait till the week after Labor Day to do the repairs.  Comptroller Pollitt stated that the 620 Southwind Drive invoice 
was for the water and sewer impact fees that were collected and passed onto the Water Department.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Adjournment 
Wall/Kordus motion to adjourn at 6:19 p.m.  Unanimously carried. 
 
 
 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
/s/ Sabrina Waswo, Acting City Clerk 
 
 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED 
BY THE FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE 



1 

 
    

       
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

MONDAY, AUGUST 11, 2014 – 7:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 

 
AGENDA 

 
1. Mayor Connors calls the meeting to order 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Alderman Wall 
 
3. Roll Call 
 
4. Awards, Presentations, and Proclamations 

 
5. Re-consider business from previous meeting 
 
6. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 

hearing items. Comments will to be limited to 5 minutes. 
 
7. Acknowledgement of Correspondence  

 
8. Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of July 14, 2014 and July 28, 2014, as prepared and distributed 

 
9. CONSENT AGENDA.

 

 Any item listed on the consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the 
Council.  The request requires no second, is not discussed, and is not voted upon. 

a. Original “Class A”/Class “A” Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License applications filed by Kwik Trip, 
Inc. d/b/a Kwik Trip 219, 710 Williams Street, Lake Geneva, Jillian L. Ricker, Agent 
 

b. Park Permit Application filed by Amanda Braun to use Cobb Park for a baby shower on August 16, 2014 from 
12:00 pm to 10:00 pm. (recommended by Park of Board Commissioners on August 6, 2014) 

 
c. Park Permit Application filed by Colleen LaMonte for use of Veterans Park for a Baptismal Party on August 

16, 2014 from 10:00 am to 2:00 pm. (recommended by Park of Board Commissioners on August 6, 2014) 
 

d. Park Permit Application filed by Cherish Melton for a Graduation Party in Seminary Park on August 23, 2014 
from 1:00 pm to 5:00 pm. (recommended by Park of Board Commissioners on August 6, 2014) 

 
e. Renewal Taxi Company License application filed by A1 Lake Geneva Limousine & Taxi, 612 Crawford 

Street, Lake Geneva, Vita Gieron, owner, contingent on proof of vehicle insured on liability insurance. 
 
f. Renewal Taxi/Trolley Driver License application filed by Vito Gieron (approved by the Police Chief; information 

only).  
 
g. Original 2014-2015 Operator’s (Bartender) License applications filed by Seline Blachly, Kim Caputo, Sharon 

Corey, Todd Kalmerton, Kimberly Kurowski. Shani McKay, Jeff Robbins, Pamela Rollmiller-Peters, Laurie 

City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 



2 

Scheer, Logan Schulte, Hannah Schultz, Robert Scoville, Johnathon Steltenpohl, Deanna Swonger, and 
Michael Tarr. 
 

h. Renewal 2014-2015 Operator (Bartender) License applications as per attached report summary.  
 

10.  Items removed from the Consent Agenda 
 

11. Finance Committee Recommendations 
a. Resolution 14-R40

 

, authorizing the Issuance and Sale of $2,560,000 General Obligation Promissory Notes, 
Series 2014A. 

b. Discussion/Action on approval of GAI Consultants Engineering Design and Construction Management 
Proposal for 2014 Street Improvement Program not to exceed $59,100. 

 
c. Discussion/Action on free parking during Maxwell Street Days.  
 
d. Discussion/Action on Dunn Field Concession Agreement. 
 
e. Discussion/Action on renewal of CDARS in the amount of $600,000 maturing on August 21, 2014 from 

Community Bank of Delavan. 
 

f. Discussion/Action on Disallowance of Claim filed by Mark C. Sieh for damage to his vehicle caused by falling 
city tree limb, pursuant to Wis. Stats. 893.80 (1g). 

 
g. Discussion/Action on placing a referendum on the November 4, 2014 ballot, to request approval to construct a 

public parking structure located at 818 Cook Street paid for by funds from the Tax Incremental District #4 at a 
cost not to exceed $6,999,999.99.  

 
12. Presentation of Accounts – Alderman Lyon 

a. Purchase Orders (none) 
b. Prepaid Bills in the amount of $724.79 
c. Regular Bills in the amount of $198,160.44 
 

13. Closed Session 
Motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85 (1)(g) to confer with legal counsel who is rendering 
oral or written advice concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with respect to litigation which it is or is likely 
to become involved in with CJB Investments LLC. 

 
14. Motion to return to open session pursuant to Wisconsin Statues 19.85 (2) and take action on any items discussed in 

closed session.   
 

15. Adjournment 
 

Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the City Clerk’s office in 
advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 

 
8/8/14  7:45 pm 
cc: Aldermen, Mayor, Administrator, Attorney, Department Heads, Media     



07.14.14_Council_Minutes 1 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
MONDAY, JULY 14, 2014 – 7:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 
Mayor Connors called the meeting to order at 7:06 p.m.   
 
Roll Call.  Present: Mayor Connors, Aldermen Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Kupsik, and Lyon.  Also present: Administrator 
Jordan, City Attorney Draper and Acting Deputy Clerk-Treasurer Klein.  Absent were Alderman Hill, Kehoe and Taggart. 
 
There was a brief recess taken at 7:07 pm due to not having a quorum.   
 
Meeting was resumed at 7:34 pm with Alderman Taggart now present, and having a quorum of six members. 
 
Roll Call.  Present: Mayor Connors, Aldermen Chappell, Kupsik, Wall, Kordus, Lyon and Taggart. Absent:  Alderman Hill 
and Kehoe.  Also present: Administrator Jordan, City Attorney Draper and Acting Deputy Clerk-Treasurer Klein.   
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Alderman Lyon. 
 
Awards, Presentations, and Proclamations.  None. 
 
Re-consider business from previous meeting. None.  
 
Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 
hearing items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes. 
Terry O’Neill, 954 George St., Lake Geneva, spoke about including more information with the city bills.  He suggested 
including a balance sheet with each set of bills that are on the agenda to be paid. 
 
Acknowledgement of Correspondence. 
Mayor Connors announced that the city received a letter from the Southeastern Wisconsin Regional Planning Commission 
stating that a Park and Open Space Plan for Walworth County has been adopted and a copy is on file in the City Clerk’s 
office for viewing.   
 
Approval of Minutes 
Wall/Kordus approved the Regular City Council minutes from June 23, 2014 as submitted.  Mayor Connors noted that the 
Special City Council minutes of June 27, 2014 listed on the agenda were not included in the packet. Motion carried 6 to 0. 
 
Consent Agenda 

A. Original 2014-2015 Operator (Bartender) License applications filed by John Gelshenen, Crystal Grace, 
Bradley Kieny, Samantha Percente, Justine Larsen, Kathleen Walker, Derek Walters 
 

B. Renewal 2014-2015 Operator (Bartender) License applications as per attached report summary. 
 
C. Temporary Operator License applications filed by Rob Morell, Sean Levitt, Joshua Spiegelhoff, Ryan 

Stelzer and Craig Evans from the Lake Geneva Jaycees for Venetian Festival.   
 

D. Original Reserve “Class B”/Class “B” Intoxicating Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License 
applications filed by the following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies 
with the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds: 

a) Harbor Shores Hotel Management Inc d/b/a Harbor Shores on Lake Geneva, 300 Wrigley 
Drive, Lake Geneva, William Strangeway, Agent 
 

E. Original Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage & “Class C” Wine License applications filed by the 
following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake 
Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds: 

a) Bona’s Italian Kitchen, 848 W. Main Street, Lake Geneva, Phillip T. Bona, Agent 
 



07.14.14_Council_Minutes 2 

F. Renewal “Class A”/Class “A” Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License applications filed by the 
following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake 
Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds: 

a) Lake Geneva Grassroots Inc. d/b/a The Backyard, 252 Center Street, Lake Geneva, Robert 
Schmaling, Agent 

 
G. Renewal Class “A” Fermented Malt Beverage License applications filed by the following, contingent upon 

payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler 
invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds: 

a) Tienda El Rancho, Inc., 1151 Elkhorn Road, Lake Geneva, Mercedes Jaramillo, Agent 
 

H. Original Massage License application filed by Hello Beautiful Skin Spa LLC, 835 Geneva Pkwy North #3, 
Lake Geneva contingent upon approval from the police department. 

 
I. Renewal Taxi/Trolley Driver License applications filed by Robert Nei, Larry Rygielski, Danielle Tracy, 

Keith Woods (approved by the Police Chief; information only). 
 
J. Event Permit application on 5th Annual Paddleboard Race by Clearwater Outdoors (David Schuster) on 

September 6th and 7th.  (recommended at Piers and Harbors Committee on April 24, 2014). 
 
K. Street Use Permit application filed by Gertrude Suhajda on behalf of Anchor Covenant Church, 1229 Park 

Row, Lake Geneva, to use the west bound land of Park Row from Maxwell Street to Clover Street for a 
block party on Saturday, July 19, 2014 from 12:00 pm to 9:00 pm. 

 
Alderman Kupsik requested to remove item J from the consent agenda. 
 
Kupsik/Kordus motion to approve the consent agenda.  Motion carried 6 to 0. 
 
Items Removed from the Consent Agenda 
J. Event Permit application on 5th Annual Paddleboard Race by Clearwater Outdoors (David Schuster) on September 6th 

and 7th.  (recommended at Piers and Harbors Committee on April 24, 2014). 
 
City Attorney Draper stated that the Piers and Harbors Committee put the item on hold for an attorney recommendation on 
the Paddle Board Swap.  Attorney Draper stated that due to city ordinance 54-35, Clearwater cannot have the swap as the 
ordinance prohibits conducting any sort of business or sales on public property, including parks.  Mr. Draper stated they can 
hold the event but not the swap.   
 
Kupsik/Wall motion to approve the 5th annual paddle board event without any sales or swaps. Kupsik asked if Clearwater 
was aware of the selling prior to filing the application in April. Mayor Connors stated it was questioned at the Piers and 
Harbors Committee meeting and was referred to the City Attorney for review. 
 
Roll Call:  Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Kupsik, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.”  Motion carried 6 to 0. 
 
Finance, License and Regulation Committee Recommendations – Alderman Lyon 
Discussion/Action regarding parking for Field Stone Farm Carriage & Pony LLC, 6913 Womack Lane, Burlington, 
WI  
Alderman Lyon stated the Finance, License and Regulation Committee forwarded this to council without recommendation, 
discussion, or action regarding this item.  Mayor Connors stated that at the last meeting the carriage license was approved 
with the assumption that Filed Stone was on their second year of a parking lease.  Staff determined there was no lease on file 
and that in the past Field Stone paid $10 per day times 365 days for a total of $3,650 for parking of two carriages.  This is 
being brought back to council for consideration of a lease or agreement.  Alderman Taggart stated he has spoken about this 
in the past and agrees that the horse and carriage is an additive to the city’s lighthearted activities but finds them irritating.  
Trying to drive around them on the busy summer streets is a constant problem and frustration.  He stated he is not against the 
horse and cart rides but feel they do not have proper planning and other issues have arisen. 
  
Kordus/Lyon motion to approve the parking for the balance of the year contingent on the carriage permit and paid in two 
installments.  Administrator Jordan confirmed that only one parking space will be utilized for one horse and buggy at the 
same corner as they have been in the past.  Mayor Connors noted that in the past there have been two carriages, but now 



07.14.14_Council_Minutes 3 

there is only one.  Administrator Jordan stated that no payments have been made at this time and that there is no contract 
with Stone Field.  Discussion followed on whether the council should limit them to one carriage for the season. 
 
Kordus/Lyon motion an amendment to set the fees for Field Stone Farm Carriage & Pony LLC, 6913 Womack Lane, 
Burlington for one carriage for the 2014 season to be paid in two installments. 
 
Roll Call:  Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Kupsik, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.”  Taggart voted “no.”  Motion carried 5 to 1. 
 
Presentation of Accounts – Alderman Lyon 
Purchase Orders.  None.  
 
Lyon/Wall motion to approve Prepaid Bills in the amount of $44,229.19 
 
Roll Call:  Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Kupsik, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.”  Motion carried 6 to 0. 
 
Lyon/Kupsik motion to approve Regular Bills in the amount of $333,534.94 
 
Roll Call:  Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Kupsik, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.”  Motion carried 6 to 0. 
 
Mayoral Appointments – Mayor Connors 
Bob Nordhaus, appointment to Avian Committee 
Sarah Adams, appointment to Plan Commission 
 
Wall/Lyon motion to approve the appointments. Alderman Chappell asked how these people were chosen for the 
committees.  Mayor Connors stated he had a discussion Mr. Nordhaus and found out that he had an interest in birds.  Mr. 
Connors noted that there has been difficulty finding people to fill the position.  He stated when he found out Mr. Nordhaus 
was an avid bird lover and volunteered to serve, his name was put forth.  Mr. Connors also stated that he had an interview 
with Ms. Adams and noted her interests and skill set would be a good fit for the plan commission. 
 
Roll Call:  Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Kupsik, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.”  Motion carried 6 to 0. 
 
Closed Session 
Motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85 (1) (c) considering employment, promotion, compensation or 
performance evaluation data of public employee Sabrina Waswo over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or 
exercises responsibility.  
 
Kupsik/Lyon motion to continue item to the July 28th meeting.  Motion carried 6 to 0. 
 
Adjournment 
Kordus/Wall motion to adjourn at 8:02 pm. Motion carried 6 to 0. 
 
 
__________________________________ 
/s/ Sabrina Waswo, City Clerk 
 

 
THESE ARE NOT OFFICIAL MINUTES UNTIL APPROVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL 



1 
07.28.14_Council_Minutes 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
MONDAY, JULY 28, 2014 – 7:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 
 
Mayor Connors called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Alderman Chappell. 

 
Roll Call.  Present:  Aldermen Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Taggart and Lyon.  Also present: City 
Administrator Jordan, City Attorney Draper, Director of Public Works Dan Winkler and Acting City Clerk Waswo. 
 
Awards, Presentations, and Proclamations. None. 

 
Re-consider business from previous meeting.  None. 
 
Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 
hearing items. Comments will to be limited to 5 minutes.  
Terry O’Neill, 954 George Street, commented about Public Participation in the Comprehensive Plan.  He suggested 
allowing comments from the public at the beginning and the end of public meetings.  He also was concerned with the 
structure of the new audit as it was summarized and not broken down like in the past. 
 
Acknowledgement of Correspondence.  None. 

 
Approval of Minutes 
Kehoe/Kordus motion to approve the Special City Council minutes of June 27, 2014, as prepared and distributed. 
Unanimously carried. 
 
Presentation of 2013 Draft Financial Audit by David Maccoux, CPA of Schenck SC. 
David Maccoux and Lisa Salo of Schenck SC presented the 2013 Financial Audit draft report for the year ending 
December 31, 2013.  Mr. Maccoux provided an overview of the financial statements.  Mr. Maccoux said the city’s 
financial statements present fairly in all material respects, which is the best opinion to receive.  Ms. Salo presented the 
management communications report.  She reported there are two significant findings for 2013.  These are the same findings 
as the prior year that related to segregation of duties and preparation of the annual financial report.  She noted that due to 
the minimum number of employees, there is a lot of overlap of responsibilities versus separation of control for the 
accounting transactions.  Ms. Salo further stated the preparation of the annual financial report is accepted as a 
responsibility of management.  Due to Schenck assisting in the preparation of these financial statements on an annual basis, 
this finding is listed as a deficiency.  Both are considered significant deficiencies and are not material weaknesses.  
Material weaknesses would be considered the worst finding.  Mr. Maccoux stated the audit is still in draft form as he is 
waiting on the utilities auditor to finalize, additional information from the Library Director on the endowment agreement, 
and the park fee.  Once this is information is received, the audit will be complete.   
 
Mayor Connors asked how the city could improve the segregation of duties.  Mr. Maccoux stated it’s challenging due to 
the minimal number of employees in the accounting department.  He stated it would be difficult to segregate the duties 
without adding a substantial amount of staff, but this would not be cost effective based on the city’s budget.  Mr. Maccoux 
stated overall, the city does a good job, which is why it is not listed as a material weakness. 

 
Consent Agenda 

a. Park and Public Assembly Permit Application filed by Michael Sandberg on behalf of Mt. Zion to use 
Seminary Park for a Bilingual Church Service on August 3rd, 2014 from 12:30 pm to 4:30 pm. 
 

b. Park Permit Application filed by Michael Cotter on behalf of Elkhorn Kiwanis Club to use Donian Park for a 
Kiwanis Duck Race on August 16th, 2014 from 11:00 am to 1:30 pm. 
 



2 
07.28.14_Council_Minutes 

c. Park Permit Application filed by Toni Trentadue to use Seminary Park for a bridal shower on August 24, 2014 
from 1:00 pm to 5:00 pm. 

 
Kupsik/Kehoe motion to approve the consent agenda.  Unanimously carried.  
 
Items Removed from the Consent Agenda. None. 
 
Finance Committee Recommendations – Alderman Lyon 
 
Discussion/Action on reinvestment of the TID CD in the amount of $310,317.57 with Community Bank. 
Lyon/Wall motion to renew the TID CD with the Community Bank of Delavan for a 6 month term at 0.25% in the amount 
of $310,400.00. 

 
Roll Call: Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.” Unanimously carried. 
 
Discussion/Action on the expenditure for the Park Plan Postcard mailing. 
Alderman Lyon stated this was forwarded to Council by Finance, License and Regulation Committee without 
recommendation, discussion or action.  Administrator Jordan explained that in the process of renewing the 5 year park 
plan, the board had discussed with the consultant about having a couple of workshops or possibly doing a survey.  The 
board agreed that they could get more public input by conducting a survey.  Postcards will be sent out to residents 
informing them of the online survey or obtaining a copy from City Hall.  The cost to print and mail the postcards is 
$1,610.96 and can be financed from the Park Use Fund.  
 
Hill/Kupsik motion to approve the $1,610.96 for the postcard mailing funded from the Park Use Fund.  Alderman Hill 
stated she is in favor of comprehensive planning and believes our citizens should be allowed to participate.  Alderman Wall 
asked how many people participated last year.  Administrator Jordan stated they conducted two workshops and only 
around 40 to 50 people attended.  The board was hoping to reach a lot more people this year by conducting the survey.  
Alderman Kupsik stated the purpose is to get more people involved in an online survey to help improve the end result of 
the parks and open space plan.  Alderman Hill stated this is a nominal cost.  Alderman Chappell suggested using this tool 
as another way to communicate with the public.  Alderman Hill stated they were successful using this method with the 
survey for the parking study.  Alderman Wall asked how much was put aside for the workshops and is this cost in addition 
to the workshops.  Mr. Jordan stated the workshops were part of the original cost but this method would be an additional 
cost.  The workshops were calculated at around $700 a piece.  The board is planning on having one workshop and sending 
out the postcards to direct people to survey monkey for the online survey.  Mayor Connors stated the goal is to get more 
input from the residents on our parks and recreation of what we may or may not provide. 

 
Roll Call:  Chappell, Kordus, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.”  Wall voted “no.”  Motion carried 7 to 1. 

 
Discussion/Action on the expenditure for the Park Plan Survey. 
Alderman Lyon stated this was forwarded to Council by Finance, License and Regulation Committee without 
recommendation, discussion or action.  Alderman Hill stated she is in favor of the survey. 
 
Hill/Kupsik to approve $1,500 expenditure for the park plan survey with the funding source coming from the City 
Administrator’s budget.  Administrator Jordan stated there was a lot of work done by the consultant on the survey 
including researching the postcards.  Mr. Jordan stated he received an invoice for $6,000, which he was able to negotiate 
down to a more reasonable figure of $1,500.   

 
Roll Call:  Chappell, Kordus, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.” Wall voted “no.”  Motion carried 7 to 1. 

 
Discussion/Action on the 2014 Street Maintenance Priority Listing. (recommended by Public Works Committee 
7/17/14) 
Lyon/Wall motion to approve the 2014 Street Maintenance Priority Listing for items 1 through 40 as noted in the public 
works committee minutes.  Alderman Chappell stated she appreciates the little things that have been done and suggested 
additional speed bumps down alleyways.  Mayor Connors noted that there is a policy for speed bumps and people can 
apply for them.  Mayor Connors stated that DPW Winkler and Assistant DPW Earle rated all our streets and Mr. Winkler 



3 
07.28.14_Council_Minutes 

was able to get additional funding from the county.  Mr. Winkler stated they took the 2013 Street Rating System and drove 
the entire city.  They selected the worst streets and prioritized them by deterioration.  Mr. Winkler stated Mr. Earle was a 
tremendous help based on his past experience.  Alderman Hill was concerned with why there wasn’t a dollar amount 
indicated with the motion.  She stated that the end line is between items 39 and 40 but that the minutes should reflect that 
item 40 should be included with an approximate total cost of $603,000.  As there is roughly 1.1 million earmarked for the 
borrowing, Ms. Hill stated this is a good start.  Alderman Kordus added that they did stop at the $600,000 mark based on 
not knowing what the next couple of winters will bring.  Mayor Connors noted it is in the minutes that the Public Works 
Committee wanted staff to include item 40 as they wanted to complete one particular area so that they didn’t have to bring 
back heavy equipment on top of the new pavement. 

 
Roll Call:  Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.”  Unanimously carried. 

 
Discussion/Action on Disposal of Surplus Street Lights. (recommended by Public Works Committee 7/17/14) 
Lyon/Kordus to approve the disposal of surplus street lights.   

 
Roll Call:  Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.” Unanimously carried. 

 
Plan Commission Recommendations – Alderman Kupsik 
 
Resolution 14-R37

Kupsik/Kehoe motion to approve resolution 14-R37.  Alderman Kupsik stated that this is an ongoing improvement to the 
property.  He noted there were some issues regarding drainage onto an existing property, however those have resolved by 
approving a drainage system and additional landscaping.  Mayor Connors stated there is also a letter from the association 
to support the project as well. 

, authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit filed by Kelly C. Frazier of McCormak + 
Etten / Architects, LLP, 400 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, on behalf of Frank Sottrel/Oak Birch LLC, 
5N501 Curling Pond Road, Wayne, IL 60184 to construct a raised patio and open air pergola on an existing Single 
Family Residential lot in the 100’ shoreland setback in an Estate Residential Zoning District (ER-1) located at 927 
Bayview Drive, Tax Key No. ZGB 00002, contingent on staff review and approval of the drainage and landscaping 
plan to add 400 square feet of native plants. 

 
Roll Call:  Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.”  Unanimously carried. 

 
Resolution 14-R38

Kupsik/Kordus motion to approve resolution 14-R38.  Alderman Kupsik noted the plan commission did receive a letter 
from the Manor to approve the building of the new home.  Mayor Connors stated there was a member of the manor who 
attended the meeting and nodded his head in agreement of the project. 

, authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit filed by George Kenessey & Meri Vallin, 
4341 N Oakley Ave. Chicago, IL 60618, to construct a Single Family Residence on an existing lot using the SR-4 
Zoning requirements in an Estate Residential Zoning District (ER-1) located at 1630 Evergreen Lane, Tax Key No. 
ZLM 00017, contingent on staff review and approval of drainage, landscaping, and driveway width/angle, along 
with all staff recommendations and fact finding on staff report dated July 21, 2014. 

 
Roll Call:  Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik and Lyon voted “yes.”  Taggart voted “no.”  Motion carried 7 to 1. 
 
Resolution 14-R39

Kupsik/Hill motion to approve resolution 14-R39.  Alderman Hill stated she is in favor of planning and stated there is 
ample opportunity for public participation.   

, adopting the Public Participation Procedures for the 2014 Amendments to the City of Lake 
Geneva Comprehensive Plan. 

 
Roll Call:  Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.”  Unanimously carried. 
 
Discussion/Action on application for Land Division Review for a Certified Survey Map submitted by James F 
Mullen, 1200 Pheasant Court, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 to split his property into two parcels. Current Tax Key No. 
ZA293700001. 



4 
07.28.14_Council_Minutes 

Kupsik/Kordus motion to approve the recommendation application of the land review for a certified survey map contingent 
upon a CSM including the current location of the siren, the location of the easement and that the access would be restricted 
to LaSalle Court with the front of the house facing LaSalle Court. 
 
Roll Call:  Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik and Lyon voted “yes.”  Taggart voted “no.”  Motion carried 7 to 1. 
 
Presentation of Accounts – Alderman Lyon 
 
Purchase Orders.  None. 
 
Prepaid Bills.  None. 
 
Lyon/Wall motion to approve Regular Bills in the amount of $192,827.41. 
 
Roll Call:  Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.”  Unanimously carried. 
 
Mayoral Appointments – Mayor Connors - None 

 
Closed Session 
Kordus/Lyon  motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85 (1) (c) considering employment, promotion, 
compensation or performance evaluation data of public employee Sabrina Waswo over which the governmental body has 
jurisdiction or exercises responsibility. 
 
Roll Call:  Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.”  Unanimously carried. 
 
The Council entered into Closed Session at 8:16 p.m. 
 
Alderman Taggart left the meeting at 8:28 p.m. 
 
Return to Open Session 
The Council reconvened in open session at 9:06 am. 
 
Kordus/Hill motion to instruct the city administrator to make an offer as discussed in closed session. 

 
Roll Call:  Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik and Lyon voted “yes.”  Motion carries 7 to 1, with Taggart absent. 

 
Adjournment 
Kordus/Hill motion to adjourn at 9:08 p.m.  Unanimously carried. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
      
/s/ Sabrina Waswo, City Clerk 
 

 
THESE ARE NOT OFFICIAL MINUTES UNTIL APPROVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL 

 





















































































































































City of Lake Geneva
8/12/2014Licenses Issued between 8/12/2014and

Date: 8/08/2014
Time: 6:56 PM
Page: 1

Operator's Regular
Issued License No Total RetainedTag No Customer Address

8/12/2014 2014-     206 Tiffany L. Taylor 821 Kendall Lane 50.00

8/12/2014 2014-     208 Andrew N. Wisnowski 706 N. Third Ct. 50.00

8/12/2014 2014-     207 Jeremy C. Hanson 39610 104th St. 50.00

8/12/2014 2014-     213 Gail M. Rempert W1339 N. Bloomfield 50.00

8/12/2014 2014-     211 Ron M. Carstensen 1016 Madison Street 50.00

8/12/2014 2014-     210 Carrie Ann Liden 1128 Wisconsin Street, #5 50.00

8/12/2014 2014-     212 David J. Mulligan 1445 LaSalle St 50.00

8/12/2014 2014-     209 Kelsey M. Ibarra 3123 Sheard Rd 50.00

Operator's Regular Count: 8 Totals for this Type: 400.00



 

 

 

 

 

TO:  MAYOR JIM CONNORS & COMMON COUNCIL 

FROM:  CITY ADMINISTRATOR DENNIS JORDAN 

DATE:  AUGUST 11, 2014 

RE:  APPROVAL OF BONDING RESOLUTION 

 
Background: In order for the proposed bonding to proceed, the Common Council has to approve a 
Bonding Resolution prepared by the City’s bond counsel, Quarles and Brady. There are some blanks on 
the resolution which will be completed after the bond sale has ended and will be done by bond counsel. 
The monies received for the General Obligation Promissory Notes will be used to fund the 2014-2016 
Capital Improvements Program. Staff recommends approval of the Bonding resolution. 

Recommendation: Approve Resolution 14R-40 to allow borrowing for the 2014-2016 Capital 
Improvements Program. 



 

QB\28421221.1  

RESOLUTION NO. 14-R40 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE AND SALE OF 
$2,560,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION PROMISSORY NOTES, SERIES 2014A 
 
WHEREAS, the Common Council hereby finds and determines that it is necessary, 

desirable and in the best interest of the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth County, Wisconsin (the 
"City") to raise funds for public purposes, including paying the cost of capital improvement 
projects and equipment (the "Project"); 

WHEREAS, the Common Council hereby finds and determines that the Project is within 
the City's power to undertake and therefore serves a "public purpose" as that term is defined in 
Section 67.04(1)(b), Wisconsin Statutes; 

WHEREAS, cities are authorized by the provisions of Section 67.12(12), Wisconsin 
Statutes, to borrow money and issue general obligation promissory notes for such public 
purposes;  

WHEREAS, the City has directed Springsted Incorporated ("Springsted") to take the 
steps necessary to sell the City's general obligation promissory notes (the "Notes") to pay the 
cost of the Project; 

WHEREAS, Springsted, in consultation with the officials of the City, prepared an 
Official Terms of Offering (a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A

WHEREAS, the City Clerk (in consultation with Springsted) caused notice of the sale of 
the Notes to be published and/or announced and caused the Official Terms of Offering to be 
distributed to potential bidders offering the Notes for public sale; 

 and incorporated 
herein by this reference) setting forth the details of and the bid requirements for the Notes and 
indicating that the Notes would be offered for public sale on August 11, 2014; 

WHEREAS, the City has duly received bids for the Notes as described on the Bid 
Tabulation attached hereto as Exhibit B

WHEREAS, it has been determined that the bid proposal (the "Proposal") submitted by 
the financial institution listed first on the Bid Tabulation fully complies with the bid 
requirements set forth in the Official Terms of Offering and is deemed to be the most 
advantageous to the City.  Springsted has recommended that the City accept the Proposal.  A 
copy of said Proposal submitted by such institution (the "Purchaser") is attached hereto as 

 and incorporated herein by this reference (the "Bid 
Tabulation"); and 

Exhibit C

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City that: 

 and incorporated herein by this reference. 

Section 1A.  Ratification of the Official Terms of Offering and Offering Materials.  The 
Common Council of the City hereby ratifies and approves the details of the Notes set forth in 
Exhibit A attached hereto as and for the details of the Notes.  The Official Terms of Offering and 
any other offering materials prepared and circulated by Springsted are hereby ratified and 



 

 -2- 
QB\28421221.1  

approved in all respects.  All actions taken by officers of the City and Springsted in connection 
with the preparation and distribution of the Official Terms of Offering and any other offering 
materials are hereby ratified and approved in all respects. 

Section 1B.  Authorization and Award of the Notes.  For the purpose of paying the cost 
of the Project, there shall be borrowed pursuant to Section 67.12(12), Wisconsin Statutes, the 
principal sum of TWO MILLION FIVE HUNDRED SIXTY THOUSAND DOLLARS 
($2,560,000) from the Purchaser in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Proposal.  
The Proposal of the Purchaser offering to purchase the Notes for the sum set forth on the 
Proposal (as modified on the Bid Tabulation and reflected in the Pricing Summary referenced 
below and incorporated herein), plus accrued interest to the date of delivery, is hereby accepted.  
The Mayor and City Clerk or other appropriate officers of the City are authorized and directed to 
execute an acceptance of the Proposal on behalf of the City.  The good faith deposit of the 
Purchaser shall be retained by the City Treasurer and applied in accordance with the Official 
Terms of Offering, and any good faith deposits submitted by unsuccessful bidders shall be 
promptly returned.  The Notes bear interest at the rates set forth on the Proposal. 

Section 2.  Terms of the Notes.  The Notes shall be designated "General Obligation 
Promissory Notes, Series 2014A"; shall be issued in the aggregate principal amount of 
$2,560,000; shall be dated August 15, 2014; shall be in the denomination of $5,000 or any 
integral multiple thereof; shall be numbered R-1 and upward; and shall bear interest at the rates 
per annum and mature on April 1 of each year, in the years and principal amounts as set forth on 
the Pricing Summary attached hereto as Exhibit D-1 and incorporated herein by this reference.  
Interest is payable semi-annually on April 1 and October 1 of each year commencing on April 1, 
2015.  Interest shall be computed upon the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months and 
will be rounded pursuant to the rules of the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board.  The 
schedule of principal and interest payments due on the Notes is set forth on the Debt Service 
Schedule attached hereto as Exhibit D-2 and incorporated herein by this reference (the 
"Schedule"). 

Section 3.  Redemption Provisions.  The Notes maturing on April 1, 2022 and thereafter 
shall be subject to redemption prior to maturity, at the option of the City, on April 1, 2021 or on 
any date thereafter.  Said Notes shall be redeemable as a whole or in part, and if in part, from 
maturities selected by the City and within each maturity, by lot, at the principal amount thereof, 
plus accrued interest to the date of redemption.  If the Proposal specifies that any of the Notes are 
subject to mandatory redemption, the terms of such mandatory redemption are set forth on an 
attachment hereto as Exhibit MRP and incorporated herein by this reference. 

Section 4.  Form of the Notes.  The Notes shall be issued in registered form and shall be 
executed and delivered in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit E and incorporated 
herein by this reference. 

Section 5.  Tax Provisions. 

(A)  Direct Annual Irrepealable Tax Levy.  For the purpose of paying the 
principal of and interest on the Notes as the same becomes due, the full faith, credit and 
resources of the City are hereby irrevocably pledged, and there is hereby levied upon all of the 



 

 -3- 
QB\28421221.1  

taxable property of the City a direct annual irrepealable tax in the years 2014 through 2022 for 
the payments due in the years 2015 through 2023 in the amounts set forth on the Schedule. 

(B)  Tax Collection.  So long as any part of the principal of or interest on the 
Notes remains unpaid, the City shall be and continue without power to repeal such levy or 
obstruct the collection of said tax until all such payments have been made or provided for.  After 
the issuance of the Notes, said tax shall be, from year to year, carried onto the tax roll of the City 
and collected in addition to all other taxes and in the same manner and at the same time as other 
taxes of the City for said years are collected, except that the amount of tax carried onto the tax 
roll may be reduced in any year by the amount of any surplus money in the Debt Service Fund 
Account created below. 

(C)  Additional Funds

 

.  If at any time there shall be on hand insufficient funds 
from the aforesaid tax levy to meet principal and/or interest payments on said Notes when due, 
the requisite amounts shall be paid from other funds of the City then available, which sums shall 
be replaced upon the collection of the taxes herein levied. 

Section 6.  Segregated Debt Service Fund Account
 

. 

(A)  Creation and Deposits

 

.  There be and there hereby is established in the 
treasury of the City, if one has not already been created, a debt service fund, separate and distinct 
from every other fund, which shall be maintained in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles.  Debt service or sinking funds established for obligations previously 
issued by the City may be considered as separate and distinct accounts within the debt service 
fund. 

Within the debt service fund, there hereby is established a separate and distinct account 
designated as the "Debt Service Fund Account for $2,560,000 General Obligation Promissory 
Notes, Series 2014A, dated August 15, 2014" (the "Debt Service Fund Account") and such 
account shall be maintained until the indebtedness evidenced by the Notes is fully paid or 
otherwise extinguished.  The City Treasurer shall deposit in the Debt Service Fund Account (i) 
all accrued interest received by the City at the time of delivery of and payment for the Notes; (ii) 
any premium which may be received by the City above the par value of the Notes and accrued 
interest thereon; (iii) all money raised by the taxes herein levied and any amounts appropriated 
for the specific purpose of meeting principal of and interest on the Notes when due; (iv) such 
other sums as may be necessary at any time to pay principal of and interest on the Notes when 
due; (v) surplus monies in the Borrowed Money Fund as specified below; and (vi) such further 
deposits as may be required by Section 67.11, Wisconsin Statutes. 
 

(B)  Use and Investment.  No money shall be withdrawn from the Debt Service 
Fund Account and appropriated for any purpose other than the payment of principal of and 
interest on the Notes until all such principal and interest has been paid in full and the Notes 
canceled; provided (i) the funds to provide for each payment of principal of and interest on the 
Notes prior to the scheduled receipt of taxes from the next succeeding tax collection may be 
invested in direct obligations of the United States of America maturing in time to make such 
payments when they are due or in other investments permitted by law; and (ii) any funds over 
and above the amount of such principal and interest payments on the Notes may be used to 



 

 -4- 
QB\28421221.1  

reduce the next succeeding tax levy, or may, at the option of the City, be invested by purchasing 
the Notes as permitted by and subject to Section 67.11(2)(a), Wisconsin Statutes, or in permitted 
municipal investments under the pertinent provisions of the Wisconsin Statutes ("Permitted 
Investments"), which investments shall continue to be a part of the Debt Service Fund Account.  
Any investment of the Debt Service Fund Account shall at all times conform with the provisions 
of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code") and any applicable Treasury 
Regulations (the "Regulations"). 
 

(C)  Remaining Monies

 

.  When all of the Notes have been paid in full and 
canceled, and all Permitted Investments disposed of, any money remaining in the Debt Service 
Fund Account shall be transferred and deposited in the general fund of the City, unless the 
Common Council directs otherwise. 

Section 7.  Proceeds of the Notes; Segregated Borrowed Money Fund.  The proceeds of 
the Notes (the "Note Proceeds") (other than any premium and accrued interest which must be 
paid at the time of the delivery of the Notes into the Debt Service Fund Account created above) 
shall be deposited into a special fund separate and distinct from all other funds of the City and 
disbursed solely for the purposes for which borrowed or for the payment of the principal of and 
the interest on the Notes.  Monies in the Borrowed Money Fund may be temporarily invested in 
Permitted Investments.  Any monies, including any income from Permitted Investments, 
remaining in the Borrowed Money Fund after the purposes for which the Notes have been issued 
have been accomplished, and, at any time, any monies as are not needed and which obviously 
thereafter cannot be needed for such purposes shall be deposited in the Debt Service Fund 
Account. 

Section 8.  No Arbitrage.  All investments made pursuant to this Resolution shall be 
Permitted Investments, but no such investment shall be made in such a manner as would cause 
the Notes to be "arbitrage bonds" within the meaning of Section 148 of the Code or the 
Regulations and an officer of the City, charged with the responsibility for issuing the Notes, shall 
certify as to facts, estimates, circumstances and reasonable expectations in existence on the date 
of delivery of the Notes to the Purchaser which will permit the conclusion that the Notes are not 
"arbitrage bonds," within the meaning of the Code or Regulations. 

Section 9.  Compliance with Federal Tax Laws.  (a)  The City represents and covenants 
that the projects financed by the Notes and the ownership, management and use of the projects 
will not cause the Notes to be "private activity bonds" within the meaning of Section 141 of the 
Code.  The City further covenants that it shall comply with the provisions of the Code to the 
extent necessary to maintain the tax-exempt status of the interest on the Notes including, if 
applicable, the rebate requirements of Section 148(f) of the Code.  The City further covenants 
that it will not take any action, omit to take any action or permit the taking or omission of any 
action within its control (including, without limitation, making or permitting any use of the 
proceeds of the Notes) if taking, permitting or omitting to take such action would cause any of 
the Notes to be an arbitrage bond or a private activity bond within the meaning of the Code or 
would otherwise cause interest on the Notes to be included in the gross income of the recipients 
thereof for federal income tax purposes.  The City Clerk or other officer of the City charged with 
the responsibility of issuing the Notes shall provide an appropriate certificate of the City 



 

 -5- 
QB\28421221.1  

certifying that the City can and covenanting that it will comply with the provisions of the Code 
and Regulations. 
 

(b) The City also covenants to use its best efforts to meet the requirements and 
restrictions of any different or additional federal legislation which may be made applicable to the 
Notes provided that in meeting such requirements the City will do so only to the extent 
consistent with the proceedings authorizing the Notes and the laws of the State of Wisconsin and 
to the extent that there is a reasonable period of time in which to comply. 
 

Section 10.  Designation as Qualified Tax-Exempt Obligations

 

.  The Notes are hereby 
designated as "qualified tax-exempt obligations" for purposes of Section 265 of the Code, 
relating to the ability of financial institutions to deduct from income for federal income tax 
purposes, interest expense that is allocable to carrying and acquiring tax-exempt obligations. 

Section 11.  Execution of the Notes; Closing; Professional Services.  The Notes shall be 
issued in printed form, executed on behalf of the City by the manual or facsimile signatures of 
the Mayor and City Clerk, authenticated, if required, by the Fiscal Agent (defined below), sealed 
with its official or corporate seal, if any, or a facsimile thereof, and delivered to the Purchaser 
upon payment to the City of the purchase price thereof, plus accrued interest to the date of 
delivery (the "Closing").  The facsimile signature of either of the officers executing the Notes 
may be imprinted on the Notes in lieu of the manual signature of the officer but, unless the City 
has contracted with a fiscal agent to authenticate the Notes, at least one of the signatures 
appearing on each Note shall be a manual signature.  In the event that either of the officers 
whose signatures appear on the Notes shall cease to be such officers before the Closing, such 
signatures shall, nevertheless, be valid and sufficient for all purposes to the same extent as if they 
had remained in office until the Closing.  The aforesaid officers are hereby authorized and 
directed to do all acts and execute and deliver the Notes and all such documents, certificates and 
acknowledgements as may be necessary and convenient to effectuate the Closing.  The City 
hereby authorizes the officers and agents of the City to enter into, on its behalf, agreements and 
contracts in conjunction with the Notes, including but not limited to agreements and contracts for 
legal, trust, fiscal agency, disclosure and continuing disclosure, and rebate calculation services.  
Any such contract heretofore entered into in conjunction with the issuance of the Notes is hereby 
ratified and approved in all respects. 

Section 12.  Payment of the Notes; Fiscal Agent

 

.  The principal of and interest on the 
Notes shall be paid by the City Clerk or City Treasurer (the "Fiscal Agent"). 

Section 13.  Persons Treated as Owners; Transfer of Notes

Any Note may be transferred by the registered owner thereof by surrender of the Note at 
the office of the Fiscal Agent, duly endorsed for the transfer or accompanied by an assignment 
duly executed by the registered owner or his attorney duly authorized in writing.  Upon such 

.  The City shall cause books 
for the registration and for the transfer of the Notes to be kept by the Fiscal Agent.  The person in 
whose name any Note shall be registered shall be deemed and regarded as the absolute owner 
thereof for all purposes and payment of either principal or interest on any Note shall be made 
only to the registered owner thereof.  All such payments shall be valid and effectual to satisfy 
and discharge the liability upon such Note to the extent of the sum or sums so paid. 



 

 -6- 
QB\28421221.1  

transfer, the Mayor and City Clerk shall execute and deliver in the name of the transferee or 
transferees a new Note or Notes of a like aggregate principal amount, series and maturity and the 
Fiscal Agent shall record the name of each transferee in the registration book.  No registration 
shall be made to bearer.  The Fiscal Agent shall cancel any Note surrendered for transfer. 

The City shall cooperate in any such transfer, and the Mayor and City Clerk are 
authorized to execute any new Note or Notes necessary to effect any such transfer. 

Section 14.  Record Date.  The fifteenth day of each calendar month next preceding each 
interest payment date shall be the record date for the Notes (the "Record Date").  Payment of 
interest on the Notes on any interest payment date shall be made to the registered owners of the 
Notes as they appear on the registration book of the City at the close of business on the Record 
Date. 

Section 15.  Utilization of The Depository Trust Company Book-Entry-Only System.  In 
order to make the Notes eligible for the services provided by The Depository Trust Company, 
New York, New York ("DTC"), the City agrees to the applicable provisions set forth in the 
Blanket Issuer Letter of Representations previously executed on behalf of the City and on file in 
the City Clerk's office. 

Section 16.  Official Statement.  The Common Council hereby approves the Preliminary 
Official Statement with respect to the Notes and deems the Preliminary Official Statement as 
"final" as of its date for purposes of SEC Rule 15c2-12 promulgated by the Securities and 
Exchange Commission pursuant to the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934 (the "Rule").  All 
actions taken by officers of the City in connection with the preparation of such Preliminary 
Official Statement and any addenda to it or Final Official Statement are hereby ratified and 
approved.  In connection with the Closing, the appropriate City official shall certify the 
Preliminary Official Statement and any addenda or Final Official Statement.  The City Clerk 
shall cause copies of the Preliminary Official Statement and any addenda or Final Official 
Statement to be distributed to the Purchaser. 

Section 17.  Undertaking to Provide Continuing Disclosure

To the extent required under the Rule, the Mayor and City Clerk, or other officer of the 
City charged with the responsibility for issuing the Notes, shall provide a Continuing Disclosure 
Certificate for inclusion in the transcript of proceedings, setting forth the details and terms of the 
City's Undertaking. 

.  The City hereby covenants 
and agrees, for the benefit of the owners of the Notes, to enter into a written undertaking (the 
"Undertaking") if required by the Rule to provide continuing disclosure of certain financial 
information and operating data and timely notices of the occurrence of certain events in 
accordance with the Rule.  The Undertaking shall be enforceable by the owners of the Notes or 
by the Purchaser on behalf of such owners (provided that the rights of the owners and the 
Purchaser to enforce the Undertaking shall be limited to a right to obtain specific performance of 
the obligations thereunder and any failure by the City to comply with the provisions of the 
Undertaking shall not be an event of default with respect to the Notes). 



 

 -7- 
QB\28421221.1  

Section 18.  Record Book.  The City Clerk shall provide and keep the transcript of 
proceedings as a separate record book (the "Record Book") and shall record a full and correct 
statement of every step or proceeding had or taken in the course of authorizing and issuing the 
Notes in the Record Book. 

Section 19.  Bond Insurance.  If the Purchaser determines to obtain municipal bond 
insurance with respect to the Notes, the officers of the City are authorized to take all actions 
necessary to obtain such municipal bond insurance.  The Mayor and City Clerk are authorized to 
agree to such additional provisions as the bond insurer may reasonably request and which are 
acceptable to the Mayor and City Clerk including provisions regarding restrictions on investment 
of Note proceeds, the payment procedure under the municipal bond insurance policy, the rights 
of the bond insurer in the event of default and payment of the Notes by the bond insurer and 
notices to be given to the bond insurer.  In addition, any reference required by the bond insurer to 
the municipal bond insurance policy shall be made in the form of Note provided herein. 

Section 20.  Conflicting Resolutions; Severability; Effective Date

Adopted, approved and recorded August 11, 2014. 

.  All prior resolutions, 
rules or other actions of the Common Council or any parts thereof in conflict with the provisions 
hereof shall be, and the same are, hereby rescinded insofar as the same may so conflict.  In the 
event that any one or more provisions hereof shall for any reason be held to be illegal or invalid, 
such illegality or invalidity shall not affect any other provisions hereof.  The foregoing shall take 
effect immediately upon adoption and approval in the manner provided by law. 

 

_____________________________ 
James R. Connors 
Mayor 

ATTEST: 

____________________________ 
Sabrina Waswo 
Acting City Clerk (SEAL) 

 



 

QB\28421221.1  

EXHIBIT A 

To be provided by Springsted Incorporated and incorporated into the Resolution. 

Official Terms of Offering 

 
(See Attached) 

 



 

QB\28421221.1  

EXHIBIT B 
 

 
Bid Tabulation 

 
To be provided by Springsted Incorporated and incorporated into the Resolution. 

 
(See Attached) 



 

QB\28421221.1  

EXHIBIT C 
 

 
Winning Bid 

 
To be provided by Springsted Incorporated and incorporated into the Resolution. 

 
(See Attached) 

 



 

QB\28421221.1  

EXHIBIT D-1 

To be provided by Springsted Incorporated and incorporated into the Resolution. 

Pricing Summary 

(See Attached)



 

QB\28421221.1  

 

EXHIBIT D-2 

To be provided by Springsted Incorporated and incorporated into the Resolution.  

Debt Service Schedule and Irrepealable Tax Levies 

(See Attached)



 

QB\28421221.1  

[EXHIBIT MRP 

The Notes due on April 1, ____, ____, ____ and ____ (the "Term Bonds") are subject to 
mandatory redemption prior to maturity by lot (as selected by the Depository) at a redemption 
price equal to One Hundred Percent (100%) of the principal amount to be redeemed plus accrued 
interest to the date of redemption, from debt service fund deposits which are required to be made 
in amounts sufficient to redeem on April 1 of each year the respective amount of Term Bonds 
specified below: 

Mandatory Redemption Provision 

 Redemption 

For the Term Bonds Maturing on April 1,         

       Date       
 ____ $______ 

Amount 

 ____   ______ 
 ____   ______ (maturity) 

 Redemption 

For the Term Bonds Maturing on April 1,         

       Date       
 ____ $______ 

Amount 

 ____   ______ 
 ____   ______ (maturity) 

 Redemption 

For the Term Bonds Maturing on April 1,         

       Date       
 ____ $______ 

Amount 

 ____   ______ 
 ____   ______ (maturity) 

 Redemption 

For the Term Bonds Maturing on April 1,         

       Date       
 ____ $______ 

Amount 

 ____   ______ 
 ____   ______ (maturity)] 

 



 
 

QB\28421221.1  

EXHIBIT E 
 

(Form of Note) 
 
 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
REGISTERED STATE OF WISCONSIN DOLLARS 

WALWORTH COUNTY 
NO. R-___ CITY OF LAKE GENEVA $_______ 

GENERAL OBLIGATION PROMISSORY NOTE, SERIES 2014A 
 
 

MATURITY DATE:  ORIGINAL DATE OF ISSUE: INTEREST RATE:    CUSIP: 

April 1, _____ August 15, 2014 ____% ______ 

DEPOSITORY OR ITS NOMINEE NAME:  CEDE & CO. 

PRINCIPAL AMOUNT: _______________________ THOUSAND DOLLARS 
($__________) 

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth County, Wisconsin (the 
"City"), hereby acknowledges itself to owe and promises to pay to the Depository or its Nominee 
Name (the "Depository") identified above (or to registered assigns), on the maturity date 
identified above, the principal amount identified above, and to pay interest thereon at the rate of 
interest per annum identified above, all subject to the provisions set forth herein regarding 
redemption prior to maturity.  Interest is payable semi-annually on April 1 and October 1 of each 
year commencing on April 1, 2015 until the aforesaid principal amount is paid in full.  Both the 
principal of and interest on this Note are payable to the registered owner in lawful money of the 
United States.  Interest payable on any interest payment date shall be paid by wire transfer to the 
Depository in whose name this Note is registered on the Bond Register maintained by the City 
Clerk or City Treasurer (the "Fiscal Agent") or any successor thereto at the close of business on 
the 15th day of the calendar month next preceding the semi-annual interest payment date (the 
"Record Date").  This Note is payable as to principal upon presentation and surrender hereof at 
the office of the Fiscal Agent. 

For the prompt payment of this Note together with interest hereon as aforesaid and for the 
levy of taxes sufficient for that purpose, the full faith, credit and resources of the City are hereby 
irrevocably pledged. 



 

 -2- 
QB\28421221.1  

This Note is one of an issue of Notes aggregating the principal amount of $2,560,000, all 
of which are of like tenor, except as to denomination, interest rate, maturity date and redemption 
provision, issued by the City pursuant to the provisions of Section 67.12(12), Wisconsin Statutes, 
for public purposes, including paying the cost of capital improvement projects and equipment, all 
as authorized by resolutions of the Common Council duly adopted by said governing body at 
meetings held on June 9, 2014 and August 11 , 2014.  Said resolutions are recorded in the 
official minutes of the Common Council for said dates.   

 The Notes maturing on April 1, 2022 and thereafter are subject to redemption prior to 
maturity, at the option of the City, on April 1, 2021 or on any date thereafter.  Said Notes are 
redeemable as a whole or in part, and if in part, from maturities selected by the City and within 
each maturity, by lot (as selected by the Depository), at the principal amount thereof, plus 
accrued interest to the date of redemption. 

[The Notes maturing in the years _______, _______ and ______ are subject to 
mandatory redemption by lot as provided in the resolution authorizing the issuance and sale of 
the Notes at the redemption price of par plus accrued interest to the date of redemption and 
without premium.] 

In the event the Notes are redeemed prior to maturity, as long as the Notes are in 
book-entry-only form, official notice of the redemption will be given by mailing a notice by 
registered or certified mail, overnight express delivery, facsimile transmission, electronic 
transmission or in any other manner required by the Depository, to the Depository not less than 
thirty (30) days nor more than sixty (60) days prior to the redemption date.  If less than all of the 
Notes of a maturity are to be called for redemption, the Notes of such maturity to be redeemed 
will be selected by lot.  Such notice will include but not be limited to the following:  the 
designation, date and maturities of the Notes called for redemption, CUSIP numbers, and the 
date of redemption.  Any notice provided as described herein shall be conclusively presumed to 
have been duly given, whether or not the registered owner receives the notice.  The Notes shall 
cease to bear interest on the specified redemption date provided that federal or other immediately 
available funds sufficient for such redemption are on deposit at the office of the Depository at 
that time.  Upon such deposit of funds for redemption the Notes shall no longer be deemed to be 
outstanding. 

It is hereby certified and recited that all conditions, things and acts required by law to 
exist or to be done prior to and in connection with the issuance of this Note have been done, have 
existed and have been performed in due form and time; that the aggregate indebtedness of the 
City, including this Note and others issued simultaneously herewith, does not exceed any 
limitation imposed by law or the Constitution of the State of Wisconsin; and that a direct annual 
irrepealable tax has been levied sufficient to pay this Note, together with the interest thereon, 
when and as payable. 

This Note has been designated by the Common Council as a "qualified tax-exempt 
obligation" pursuant to the provisions of Section 265(b)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 
1986, as amended. 



 

 -3- 
QB\28421221.1  

This Note is transferable only upon the books of the City kept for that purpose at the 
office of the Fiscal Agent, only in the event that the Depository does not continue to act as 
depository for the Notes, and the City appoints another depository, upon surrender of the Note to 
the Fiscal Agent, by the registered owner in person or his duly authorized attorney, together with 
a written instrument of transfer (which may be endorsed hereon) satisfactory to the Fiscal Agent 
duly executed by the registered owner or his duly authorized attorney.  Thereupon a new fully 
registered Note in the same aggregate principal amount shall be issued to the new depository in 
exchange therefor and upon the payment of a charge sufficient to reimburse the City for any tax, 
fee or other governmental charge required to be paid with respect to such registration.  The 
Fiscal Agent shall not be obliged to make any transfer of the Notes (i) after the Record Date, (ii) 
during the fifteen (15) calendar days preceding the date of any publication of notice of any 
proposed redemption of the Notes, or (iii) with respect to any particular Note, after such Note has 
been called for redemption.  The Fiscal Agent and City may treat and consider the Depository in 
whose name this Note is registered as the absolute owner hereof for the purpose of receiving 
payment of, or on account of, the principal or redemption price hereof and interest due hereon 
and for all other purposes whatsoever.  The Notes are issuable solely as negotiable, fully-
registered Notes without coupons in the denomination of $5,000 or any integral multiple thereof. 

 No delay or omission on the part of the owner hereof to exercise any right hereunder shall 
impair such right or be considered as a waiver thereof or as a waiver of or acquiescence in any 
default hereunder. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth County, Wisconsin, by 
its governing body, has caused this Note to be executed for it and in its name by the manual or 
facsimile signatures of its duly qualified Mayor and City Clerk; and to be sealed with its official 
or corporate seal, if any, all as of the original date of issue specified above. 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA, 
WALWORTH COUNTY, WISCONSIN 

 

By: ______________________________ 
Mayor 

(SEAL) 

By: ______________________________ 
City Clerk 



 

 -4- 
QB\28421221.1  

 

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned sells, assigns and transfers unto 
____________________________________________________________________________ 

ASSIGNMENT 

(Name and Address of Assignee) 

____________________________________________________________________________ 
(Social Security or other Identifying Number of Assignee) 

the within Note and all rights thereunder and hereby irrevocably constitutes and appoints 
______________________________________, Legal Representative, to transfer said Note on 
the books kept for registration thereof, with full power of substitution in the premises. 

Dated:  _____________________ 

Signature Guaranteed: 

_____________________________   ________________________________ 
(e.g. Bank, Trust Company    (Depository or Nominee Name) 
or Securities Firm) 

NOTICE:  This signature must correspond with the 
name of the Depository or Nominee Name as it 
appears upon the face of the within Note in every 
particular, without alteration or enlargement or any 
change whatever. 

____________________________ 
(Authorized Officer) 































































































































 

 

 

 

 

TO:  MAYOR JIM CONNORS & COMON COUNCIL 

FROM:  CITY ADMINISTRATOR DENNIS JORDAN 

DATE:  AUGUST 11, 2014 

RE:  GAI CONTRACT FOR 2014 STREET IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM 

 
Background: The City is preparing to begin the 2014 Street Improvement Program.  GAI, the City’s 
engineering firm, has provided a Project Description/Scope of Services for the 2014 Street Improvement 
Program which includes Design Services and Construction Engineering Services not to exceed $59,100. A 
copy of the Agreement and a copy of the 2014 City of Lake Geneva Street Maintenance Priority Listing 
are included for your review. Staff would recommend approval. 

 
Recommendation: Approve the Agreement for Professional Services with GAI in an amount not to 
exceed $59,100.   

























 

 

 

 

 

TO:  MAYOR JIM CONNORS & COMMON COUNCIL 

FROM:  CITY ADMINISTRATOR DENNIS JORDAN 

DATE:  AUGUST 11, 2014 

RE:  REQUEST FROM DOWNTOWN BUSINESS OWNERS 

 
Background

 

: The City has received a request from Roger Wolff of the Bootery and other business 
owners to allow free parking during Maxwell Street Days.  They have provided information in your 
packet regarding their request. Mr. Wolff will be in attendance to make his request and answer any 
questions the Council may have.  Staff is concerned about the request as the city would lose $25,000 to 
$30,000 in revenue. The loss in revenue, coupled with the fact that the Beach revenues are lagging 
behind the previous year because of the cool weather we have been having, is a concern. There are 4 
weekends to go before the beach closes and only if we have hot weather will the beach revenues near 
what was forecast in the budget. You will be provided the most up-to-date numbers on beach revenues 
and parking revenues and the comparisons to last year at the meeting. 

Recommendation: Discuss and make an appropriate motion. 























 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TO:  MAYOR JIM CONNORS & COMMON COUNCIL 

FROM:  CITY ADMINISTRATOR DENNIS JORDAN 

DATE:  AUGUST 11, 2014 

RE:  DISCUSSION/ACTION ON DUNN FIELD AGREEMENT 

 
Background:  In April of 2014 the City entered into an Agreement with Tanya Kasten for the privilege of 
operating the concession stand in Dunn Field. She wrote a letter to the Park Board asking if they would 
consider refunding part of her of her payment for reasons stated in her letter.  The Park Board, after 
discussing this request, moved to recommend to the Council not to deviate from the approved lease 
which was passed unanimously. Included in your packet is a copy of the Concession Agreement, the 
minutes from the Park Board meeting and the letter from Mrs. Kasten. Staff concurs with the Park Board 
recommendation. 

Recommendation

 

: As recommended by the Park Board, not to deviate from the approved 
Agreement. 

 









NAME:  Charis Melton  DATE:  8/16/14 LOCATION:  Seminary Park USE: 
Graduation Party-President Skates read the permit request.  It was moved by Alderman Kupsik to 
approve, and seconded by Commissioner Olsen.  The motion passed 9-0. 
 
NAME:  Maudie Campbell DATE:  N/A LOCATION:  Library Park USE: Donation of a 
Park Bench for Her Deceased Son-DPW Winkler discussed the donation.  It was moved by Alderman 
Kupsik to approve, and seconded by Commissioner Olsen.  The motion to accept the park donation 
passed 9-0. 
 
Park Assignments/Repairs Update/Maintenance: 
The following items were brought up and discussed: 

• Library Park Sidewalk cracks and brick edging.  DPW Winkler noted that much of the work was 
approved and will be done after Labor Day weekend. 

• Rushwood Park-Mayor Connors noted that the picnic table was missing, mulch is needed beneath 
the play equipment, and abandonment of the play pipes is in question.  The pipes will be on next 
month’s agenda. 

• Veterans Park concession building has several column base shoes broken off and in need of 
replacement. 

• Seminary Park swings-some are wrapped around the top and need to be reversed. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
Dunn Field Concession Discussion-President Skates read a letter from the 
concessionaire requesting to be relieved of her lease obligations and asking for consideration of a partial 
refund.  After discussion it was moved by Commissioner Olsen to recommend to the Council not to 
deviate from the approved lease.  The motion was seconded by Alderman Kupsik and approved 9-0. 
(This item needs to go to FLJ and Council for consideration) 
 
Fall Soccer League Discussion-YMCA-(Taken out of order #1)  
Mike Kramp of the YMCA provided a draft of an agreement for adult men’s fall soccer at Veterans Park. 
After discussion of the proposal and in consideration of past problems, the Commission by consensus 
was against anyone other than the YMCA running a fall men’s soccer league at the park.  The YMCA 
was advised that they had the green light to conduct a fall men’s league and be responsible for it without 
having to come back before the Park Commission, including collecting fees, arranging for referees and 
having staff onsite during the games. 
 
YMCA Programs Update-(Taken out of order #2)  
Mike Coolidge presented his summaries of their summer programming.  With the dream team, a total of 
546 kids participated in t-ball, girls’ softball, baseball, and traveling baseball.  There were also 12 men’s 
softball teams and kickball. Their hope is to conduct a disc golf league and fall flag football.  They are 
also looking into somebody to run events at the skate park.  Comments from the Commission were 
favorable but no action was taken. 
  
 
OLD BUSINESS 
Park Use & Open Space Plan Details/Discussion; Survey/Post Card-
President Skates & DPW Winkler discussed the status of the planning effort and that the post card was 
top priority to get out next week.  The goals and objectives were looked at without revision and the park 
criteria stood as presented.  The body of the draft plan arrived late and the Commissioners were given a 
copy and asked to look it over and bring forward any questions to DPW Winkler or President Skates. 
 
 

cityclerk
Rectangle

cityclerk
Text Box
August 6, 2014 Board of Park Commissioners Minutes



 

 

 

 

TO:    MAYOR JIM CONNORS AND COMMON COUNCIL 

FROM:    CITY ADMINISTRATOR DENNIS JORDAN 

DATE:    March 24, 2014 

Re:    CONCESSIONAIRE AGREEMENT FOR DUNN FIELD 

 

Background:  The Park Board advertised for bids for a concessionaire to serve food and beverages at  

Dunn Field. The Park Board received two bids.  One was from Ro‐Della, Inc. offering $500. for the year 

and the other was from Tanya Kasten in the amount of $1,000. After interviewing both bidders, the Park 

Board made a motion to recommend the Common Council award the bid to Tanya Kasten.  The 

Agreement is for one year and the Park Board stated they wanted to review the performance of the 

concessionaire in September of 2014.  

 

Recommendation:  The recommendation was to have the Common Council award the Dunn Field 

concessionaire Agreement  to Tanya Kasten for the amount of $1,000 for the year 2014. 



CONCESSION AGREEMENT 
 
 Concession Agreement made on April 12, 2014, between the City of Lake 
Geneva (“City”), and Tanya Kasten.  (“Concessionaire”), 
 
 For valuable consideration, City grants to Concessionaire the privilege of 
operating a concession stand on park grounds of the City at Dunn Field Park to be 
located in the concession/bathroom building on the following terms and conditions: 
 
 1. Concessionaire agrees to pay the City the amount of $1000.00, made 
in one installment by June 1st. 
 
 2. Concessionaire agrees to have the concession stand open during the 
spring and summer season (April 15th through September 15th), or later as mutually 
agreed upon by both parties. As a minimum, Concessionaire shall establish post and 
comply with, weekend and/or daily hours of business during seasonal organized 
sports activities. 
 
 3. Concessionaire agrees to supply for sale of sufficient vendible articles 
of a ballpark type and sufficient quantities to satisfy demands of patrons of the park 
at the times when organized sport activities are conducted until closing at end of 
each season. 
 
 4. Concessionaire shall procure at his or her own costs and expense all 
necessary licenses and permits necessary for carrying out provisions of this contract. 
 
 5. Concessionaire shall provide adequate and appropriate containers 
which are not unsightly for the temporary storage of trash and garbage and 
provide, as necessary, for the regular pick up of such trash and garbage, and shall 
not permit any unattractive or unsanitary accumulation of trash, debris or litter on 
the premises hereto relevant at all times during which concessions are operated 
within the park. The piling of boxes, cartons, drums, can or similar items, shall not 
be permitted outside of designated concession areas. The City shall be responsible 
for removal of the normal trash and garbage. 
 
 6. All notices and orders given to concessionaire shall be sent to Tanya 
Kasten. 
 
  7. Prior to termination of this Agreement or on or before October 1st of 
2014, unless approved specifically by the City, Concessionaire shall remove from the 
concession stand at Dunn Field Park all personal property, supplies, goods and 
effects. On his or her failure to do so, City, and/or its employees, officers and agents, 
may cause such removal to be made and the property, supplies, goods and effects 
shall be stored at cost and expense of Concessionaire. City may exercise lien rights 
thereon for cost and expense of such removal and storage. The Park Board has 



requested that this lease be reviewed at the September meeting of the Park Board to 
determine if proper service was provided and if the lease should be renewed. 
 
  8. No improvement shall be made to City property without the City’s 
consent. Any permanent on-site improvements made during the course of the 
Agreement are to revert to the City at termination of the contract. Any City 
provided improvements shall be operated and properly maintained by the 
Concessionaire.  
 
  9. The Concessionaire shall pay all license fees and taxes that may be 
imposed by any City, State or Federal authorities. 
 
 10. Concessionaire will procure and maintain during the entire term of 
this Agreement, or any renewal or extension period thereof, a public liability 
insurance policy which covers liability for products made or sold by Concessionaire, 
with the City stated as an additional insured. Liability insurance shall be provided 
at all times in a minimum amount of One Million ($1,000,000) Dollars single limits 
coverage, per person, and per occurrence, covering death, personal injury and 
property loss or damage. 
 
 11. The Concessionaire shall hold the City harmless from the payment of 
all claims or demands arising out of this Agreement. The Concessionaire shall 
indemnify the City from all suits or actions brought against the City or on the 
account of injury or damages received or sustained by any party or parties by or 
from the said Concessionaire, his servants or agents, in the exercise of the rights and 
privileges granted in this Agreement, including all attorney fees incurred by the 
City in defense of such claims or demands. 
 

12.        The City reserves the right to cancel or terminate this Agreement, 
upon ten (10) days advance written notice.  

 
CONCESSIONAIRE    CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
 
 
By:       By:      
     Tanya Kasten          Mayor James R. Connors 
 
Attest: 
 
By:      
     Timothy Neubeck City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 



City of Lake Geneva

CD and CDARS Investments 
8/8/2014

  

Bank Amount Maturity

Invested Time Period % rate Dates Fund #

BMO Harris Bank

Regular CD 461,551.64$       13 months 0.35 11/30/14 TIF 4 7755715319

Regular CD 143,204.17$       13 months 0.35 11/21/14 TIF 4 46150170

Sub-Total 604,755.81$       

Talmer Bank

Regular CD 313,950.77$       6 months 0.25 11/12/14 TIF 4 502026046

Community Bank of Delavan

Regular CD 310,400.00$       6 months 0.25 02/08/15 TIF 4 40143

Regular CD 63,975.00$         12 months 0.40 05/28/15 TIF 4 112269

CDARS 600,000.00$       52 week 0.40 05/21/15 TIF 4 1016646462

CDARS 600,000.00$       52 week 0.35 08/21/14 TIF 4 1015663037

Sub-Total 1,574,375.00$   

TOTAL invested 2,493,081.58$   

Interest to Re-invest CB 538.79$                 

Interest to Re-invest TB 148.59$                 

2,493,768.96$      







 

NOTICE OF REFERENDUM 
City of Lake Geneva, Walworth County, Wisconsin 

November 4, 2014 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that at an election to be held in the City of Lake Geneva, 
Walworth County, Wisconsin, on November 4, 2014, the following referendum question will be 
submitted to a vote of the people. 

 
The question will appear on the ballot as follows: 
 
“Shall the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth County, Wisconsin, be authorized to spend an 

amount not to exceed $6,999,999.99 to construct a public parking structure on tax parcels 
ZOP00250 and ZOP00251 located at 818 Cook Street which amount includes all costs to acquire 
lands and easements, relocate existing infrastructure, demolish existing infrastructure, and to 
construct the public parking structure paid for by funds from the Tax Incremental District #4.” 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
A Yes vote will authorize the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin, to construct the public 

parking structure.   
 
A No vote will prohibit the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin, from constructing the public 

parking structure.   

 Yes 
To approve construction of the public parking structure. 

 No 
To prohibit the construction of the public parking structure. 



Total:

$724.79

- None

7/25/14 through 8/07/14

Checks over $5,000

City of Lake Geneva

Council Meeting

August 11, 2014

Prepaid Checks



DATE: 08/08/2014                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                        PAGE:   1
TIME: 15:44:42                                            PAID INVOICE LISTING
ID:   AP450000.WOW

                                                        FROM  07/30/2014  TO  08/08/2014

VENDOR #  INVOICE #                                                      INV. DATE   P.O. NUM   CHECK #  CHK DATE     CHECK AMT   INVOICE AMT/
                  ITEM DESCRIPTION                    ACCOUNT NUMBER                                                                 ITEM AMT

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
EQUAL     EQUAL RIGHTS DIVISION

         250-7/14                                                        08/07/14              700000   08/07/14        300.00         300.00
                   01  WORK PERMITS-JUL               1100002422                                                                       300.00

                                                                                                             VENDOR TOTAL:             300.00
GATEWAY   GATEWAY TECHNICAL COLLEGE

         TRNG-NELSON                                                     08/04/14               58532   08/06/14        220.00         110.00
                   01  EMT EXAM-NELSON                1121005410                                                                       110.00

         TRNG-RICHARDSON                                                 08/04/14               58532   08/06/14        220.00         110.00
                   01  EMT EXAM-RICHARDSON            1121005410                                                                       110.00

                                                                                                             VENDOR TOTAL:             220.00
TECHS     TECHSMITH CORP

         253257                                                          08/01/14               58533   08/06/14         32.22          32.22
                   01  SNAGIT SOFTWARE UPGRD          9900005515                                                                        32.22

                                                                                                             VENDOR TOTAL:              32.22
VERIZON   VERIZON WIRELESS

         9729281666                                                      07/23/14               58534   08/06/14        172.57         172.57
                   01  CELL CHGS-JUL                  1122005221                                                                       172.57

                                                                                                             VENDOR TOTAL:             172.57
                                                                                                   TOTAL --- ALL INVOICES:             724.79



Fund #
1. General Fund 11 105,179.46$         

2.  Debt Service 20 -$                     

3. TID #4 34 42,080.02$           

4. Lakefront 40 17,304.65$           

5. Capital Projects 41 2,158.43$             

6. Parking 42 3,955.56$             

7. Cemetery 48 753.48$                

8. Equipment Replacement 50 -$                     

9. Library Fund 99 8,953.84$             

10.  Impact Fees 45 17,775.00$           

11.  Tax Agency Fund 89 -$                     

Total All Funds $198,160.44

Accounts Payable Checks - through 8/8/14

City of Lake Geneva
Council Meeting
August 11, 2014



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE UNPAID ITEMS OVER $5,000

COUNCIL MEETING DATE OF: 8/11/2014

198,160.44      

ITEMS > $5,000
Wil-Surge Electric- North Broad St Lights-final installation payment 38,225.44        
GAI Consultants, Inc-Jun and Jul Engineering 30,078.61        
Lake Geneva Area Convention-3rd Quarter Payment 25,000.00        
Lake Geneva Utility Commission-Sewer & Water Impact Fees 17,775.00        
Nyquist-Apr-Jun IT Services 7,323.75          
Gage Marine-Pier Pillar Caps 6,739.50          
State of Wisconsin-Jul Court Fines 6,466.25          
Baker & Taylor-Library Materials 5,960.02          
Jerry Willkomm Inc-July Gasoline 5,190.76          

Balance of Other Items 55,401.11$      

TOTAL UNPAID ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - THROUGH 8/08/14



DATE: 08/08/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   1

TIME: 14:16:14                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/12/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ADVANAU  ADVANCE AUTO PARTS

 7193418586070        07/04/14  01  LIGHT HOOK-UP/DODGE TRK         48-00-00-5351                    08/12/14               27.76

                                                                    CEM VEHICLE MAINT/REPAIR

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 27.76

 7193420523476        07/24/14  01  LEAF VAC TOW HITCH              48-00-00-5351                    08/12/14              158.50

                                                                    CEM VEHICLE MAINT/REPAIR

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                158.50

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 186.26

AMAZO    AMAZON

 8932-7/14            07/29/14  01  DVDS-4 ITEMS                    99-00-00-5411                    08/12/14              103.71

                                                                    LIBRARY YOUTH MATERIALS

                                02  DVDS-3 ITEMS                    99-00-00-5414                                           84.71

                                                                    LIBRARY NONPRINT MATERIALS

                                03  LIGHTBULBS-U SHAPED             99-00-00-5350                                           55.83

                                                                    LIBRARY MAINT SUPPLIES

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                244.25

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 244.25

ANTAE    ANTAEUS LLC

 0001-101             08/01/14  01  AUG CC PROCESSING               99-00-00-5211                    08/12/14                5.00

                                                                    GENERAL ADMIN EXPENSES

                                02  AUG CC PROCESSING               42-34-50-5216                                          200.00

                                                                    PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

                                03  AUG CC PROCESSING               40-55-10-5216                                           95.00

                                                                    PROF SERVICES - SOFTWARE

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                300.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 300.00

ARROW    ARROW PEST CONTROL INC

 62671                07/29/14  01  PEST CONTROL-JUL                11-16-10-5360                    08/12/14               55.00

                                                                    CITY HALL MAINT SERVICE CO

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 55.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  55.00



DATE: 08/08/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   2

TIME: 14:16:14                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/12/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

AT&TL    AT&T LONG DISTANCE

 816988240-1/14       01/04/14  01  DEC LONG DIST CHGS              11-00-00-1391                    08/12/14                1.99

                                                                    A/R BILL OUTS

                                02  DEC LONG DIST CHGS              48-00-00-5221                                            0.05

                                                                    CEM TELEPHONE EXP

                                03  DEC LONG DIST CHGS              11-22-00-5221                                            2.21

                                                                    FIRE TELEPHONE EXPENSE

                                04  DEC LONG DIST CHGS              99-00-00-5221                                            1.25

                                                                    LIBRARY TELEPHONE EXP

                                05  DEC LONG DIST CHGS              11-21-00-5221                                           41.38

                                                                    PD TELEPHONE EXPENSE

                                06  DEC LONG DIST CHGS              11-16-10-5221                                            0.79

                                                                    CITY HALL TELEPHONE EXPENS

                                07  DEC LONG DIST CHGS              11-32-10-5221                                            0.57

                                                                    ST DEPT TELEPHONE EXPENSE

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 48.24

 816988240-2/14       02/04/14  01  JAN LONG DIST CHGS              11-00-00-1391                    08/12/14               15.48

                                                                    A/R BILL OUTS

                                02  JAN LONG DIST CHGS              48-00-00-5221                                            0.54

                                                                    CEM TELEPHONE EXP

                                03  JAN LONG DIST CHGS              11-32-10-5221                                            1.46

                                                                    ST DEPT TELEPHONE EXPENSE

                                04  JAN LONG DIST CHGS              11-22-00-5221                                           14.04

                                                                    FIRE TELEPHONE EXPENSE

                                05  JAN LONG DIST CHGS              99-00-00-5221                                            4.42

                                                                    LIBRARY TELEPHONE EXP

                                06  JAN LONG DIST CHGS              11-21-00-5221                                           82.11

                                                                    PD TELEPHONE EXPENSE

                                07  JAN LONG DIST CHGS              11-16-10-5221                                            2.89

                                                                    CITY HALL TELEPHONE EXPENS

                                08  JAN LONG DIST CHGS              11-12-00-5221                                            0.37

                                                                    MUNICIPAL CT TELEPHONE

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                121.31

 816988240-3/14       03/04/14  01  FEB LONG DIST CHGS              11-00-00-1391                    08/12/14               18.31

                                                                    A/R BILL OUTS



DATE: 08/08/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   3

TIME: 14:16:14                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/12/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

AT&TL    AT&T LONG DISTANCE

 816988240-3/14       03/04/14  02  FEB LONG DIST CHGS              48-00-00-5221                    08/12/14                0.26

                                                                    CEM TELEPHONE EXP

                                03  FEB LONG DIST CHGS              11-32-10-5221                                            2.91

                                                                    ST DEPT TELEPHONE EXPENSE

                                04  FEB LONG DIST CHGS              11-22-00-5221                                           25.58

                                                                    FIRE TELEPHONE EXPENSE

                                05  FEB LONG DIST CHGS              99-00-00-5221                                            7.52

                                                                    LIBRARY TELEPHONE EXP

                                06  FEB LONG DIST CHGS              11-21-00-5221                                           73.75

                                                                    PD TELEPHONE EXPENSE

                                07  FEB LONG DIST CHGS              11-16-10-5221                                            3.57

                                                                    CITY HALL TELEPHONE EXPENS

                                08  FEB LONG DIST CHGS              11-12-00-5221                                            0.34

                                                                    MUNICIPAL CT TELEPHONE

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                132.24

 816988240-4/14       04/04/14  01  MAR LONG DIST CHGS              11-00-00-1391                    08/12/14               21.06

                                                                    A/R BILL OUTS

                                02  MAR LONG DIST CHGS              48-00-00-5221                                            2.06

                                                                    CEM TELEPHONE EXP

                                03  MAR LONG DIST CHGS              11-32-10-5221                                            2.91

                                                                    ST DEPT TELEPHONE EXPENSE

                                04  MAR LONG DIST CHGS              11-22-00-5221                                           16.28

                                                                    FIRE TELEPHONE EXPENSE

                                05  MAR LONG DIST CHGS              99-00-00-5221                                           11.88

                                                                    LIBRARY TELEPHONE EXP

                                06  MAR LONG DIST CHGS              11-21-00-5221                                          103.28

                                                                    PD TELEPHONE EXPENSE

                                07  MAR LONG DIST CHGS              11-16-10-5221                                            3.86

                                                                    CITY HALL TELEPHONE EXPENS

                                08  MAR LONG DIST CHGS              11-12-00-5221                                            0.51

                                                                    MUNICIPAL CT TELEPHONE

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                161.84

 816988240-5/04       05/04/14  01  APR LONG DIST CHGS              11-00-00-1391                    08/12/14               20.52

                                                                    A/R BILL OUTS



DATE: 08/08/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   4

TIME: 14:16:14                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/12/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

AT&TL    AT&T LONG DISTANCE

 816988240-5/04       05/04/14  02  APR LONG DIST CHGS              48-00-00-5221                    08/12/14                1.75

                                                                    CEM TELEPHONE EXP

                                03  APR LONG DIST CHGS              11-32-10-5221                                            4.23

                                                                    ST DEPT TELEPHONE EXPENSE

                                04  APR LONG DIST CHGS              11-22-00-5221                                           11.80

                                                                    FIRE TELEPHONE EXPENSE

                                05  APR LONG DIST CHGS              99-00-00-5221                                            3.81

                                                                    LIBRARY TELEPHONE EXP

                                06  APR LONG DIST CHGS              11-21-00-5221                                           95.81

                                                                    PD TELEPHONE EXPENSE

                                07  APR LONG DIST CHGS              11-16-10-5221                                            4.07

                                                                    CITY HALL TELEPHONE EXPENS

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                141.99

 816988240-6/14       06/04/14  01  MAY LONG DIST CHGS              11-00-00-1391                    08/12/14               14.09

                                                                    A/R BILL OUTS

                                02  MAY LONG DIST CHGS              40-55-10-5221                                            0.08

                                                                    TELEPHONE EXPENSE

                                03  MAY LONG DIST CHGS              48-00-00-5221                                            2.56

                                                                    CEM TELEPHONE EXP

                                04  MAY LONG DIST CHGS              11-32-10-5221                                            4.39

                                                                    ST DEPT TELEPHONE EXPENSE

                                05  MAY LONG DIST CHGS              11-22-00-5221                                           18.59

                                                                    FIRE TELEPHONE EXPENSE

                                06  MAY LONG DIST CHGS              99-00-00-5221                                            6.55

                                                                    LIBRARY TELEPHONE EXP

                                07  MAY LONG DIST CHGS              11-21-00-5221                                          116.01

                                                                    PD TELEPHONE EXPENSE

                                08  MAY LONG DIST CHGS              11-16-10-5221                                            2.92

                                                                    CITY HALL TELEPHONE EXPENS

                                09  MAY LONG DIST CHGS              11-12-00-5221                                            0.19

                                                                    MUNICIPAL CT TELEPHONE

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                165.38

 816988240-7/14       07/04/14  01  JUN LONG DIST CHGS              11-00-00-1391                    08/12/14               15.15

                                                                    A/R BILL OUTS



DATE: 08/08/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   5

TIME: 14:16:14                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/12/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

AT&TL    AT&T LONG DISTANCE

 816988240-7/14       07/04/14  02  JUN LONG DIST CHGS              40-55-10-5221                    08/12/14                0.74

                                                                    TELEPHONE EXPENSE

                                03  JUN LONG DIST CHGS              48-00-00-5221                                            2.89

                                                                    CEM TELEPHONE EXP

                                04  JUN LONG DIST CHGS              11-32-10-5221                                            2.31

                                                                    ST DEPT TELEPHONE EXPENSE

                                05  JUN LONG DIST CHGS              11-22-00-5221                                           17.54

                                                                    FIRE TELEPHONE EXPENSE

                                06  JUN LONG DIST CHGS              99-00-00-5221                                            6.18

                                                                    LIBRARY TELEPHONE EXP

                                07  JUN LONG DIST CHGS              11-21-00-5221                                          124.58

                                                                    PD TELEPHONE EXPENSE

                                08  JUN LONG DIST CHGS              11-16-10-5221                                            4.59

                                                                    CITY HALL TELEPHONE EXPENS

                                09  JUN LONG DIST CHGS              11-12-00-5221                                            0.28

                                                                    MUNICIPAL CT TELEPHONE

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                174.26

 860141779-1/14       01/22/14  01  DEC FAX LONG DIST               11-22-00-5221                    08/12/14                0.05

                                                                    FIRE TELEPHONE EXPENSE

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  0.05

 860141779-2/14       02/22/14  01  JAN FAX LONG DIST               11-22-00-5221                    08/12/14                0.29

                                                                    FIRE TELEPHONE EXPENSE

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  0.29

 860141779-4/14       04/22/14  01  APR FAX LONG DIST               11-22-00-5221                    08/12/14                0.15

                                                                    FIRE TELEPHONE EXPENSE

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  0.15

 860141779-6/14       06/22/14  01  JUN FAX LONG DIST               11-22-00-5221                    08/12/14                0.14

                                                                    FIRE TELEPHONE EXPENSE

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  0.14

 860141779-7/14       07/22/14  01  JUL FAX LONG DIST               11-22-00-5221                    08/12/14                0.21

                                                                    FIRE TELEPHONE EXPENSE

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  0.21



DATE: 08/08/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   6

TIME: 14:16:14                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/12/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

AT&TL    AT&T LONG DISTANCE

 860141787-1/14       01/22/14  01  JAN FAX LONG DIST               11-32-10-5221                    08/12/14                0.21

                                                                    ST DEPT TELEPHONE EXPENSE

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  0.21

 860141787-3/22       03/22/14  01  MAR FAX LONG DIST               11-32-10-5221                    08/12/14                0.07

                                                                    ST DEPT TELEPHONE EXPENSE

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  0.07

 860141787-4/22       04/22/14  01  APR FAX LONG DIST               11-32-10-5221                    08/12/14                0.51

                                                                    ST DEPT TELEPHONE EXPENSE

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  0.51

 860141787-5/22       05/22/14  01  MAY FAX LONG DIST               11-32-10-5221                    08/12/14                0.14

                                                                    ST DEPT TELEPHONE EXPENSE

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  0.14

 860141787-6/14       06/22/14  01  JUN FAX LONG DIST               11-32-10-5221                    08/12/14                0.18

                                                                    ST DEPT TELEPHONE EXPENSE

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  0.18

 860141787-7/14       07/22/14  01  JUL FAX LONG DIST               11-32-10-5221                    08/12/14                0.53

                                                                    ST DEPT TELEPHONE EXPENSE

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  0.53

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 947.74

AUROM    AURORA MEDICAL GROUP

 EG0050367-5/14       04/24/14  01  HEALTH SCREENINGS-9             11-10-20-5133                    08/12/14              837.00

                                                                    HEALTH AND DENTAL CLAIMS

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                837.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 837.00

AUTOW    AUTOWORKS PLUS

 16733                07/07/14  01  TIRES-MOUNT,BAL,VALVE           11-22-00-5240                    08/12/14               41.20

                                                                    EQUIPMENT REPAIRS-FIRE DEP

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 41.20



DATE: 08/08/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   7

TIME: 14:16:14                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/12/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

AUTOW    AUTOWORKS PLUS

 17658                07/07/14  01  TIRE MOUNT,BAL-AMBULANCE        11-22-00-5240                    08/12/14               41.20

                                                                    EQUIPMENT REPAIRS-FIRE DEP

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 41.20

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  82.40

BAKER    BAKER & TAYLOR

 75022386-6/14        06/30/14  01  M43925060-5 ITEMS               99-00-00-5414                    08/12/14              130.46

                                                                    LIBRARY NONPRINT MATERIALS

                                02  M45955330-1 ITEM                99-00-00-5414                                           17.99

                                                                    LIBRARY NONPRINT MATERIALS

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                148.45

 L3367102-6/14        06/30/14  01  2029444625-31 ITEMS             99-00-00-5410                    08/12/14              703.48

                                                                    LIBRARY ADULT MATERIALS

                                02  2029453961-8 ITEMS              99-00-00-5410                                          170.86

                                                                    LIBRARY ADULT MATERIALS

                                03  2029490241-21 ITEMS             99-00-00-5410                                          301.77

                                                                    LIBRARY ADULT MATERIALS

                                04  2029498615-84 ITEMS             99-00-00-5410                                        1,220.46

                                                                    LIBRARY ADULT MATERIALS

                                05  0002579516-RETURN               99-00-00-5410                                          -10.07

                                                                    LIBRARY ADULT MATERIALS

                                06  2029515432-29 ITEMS             99-00-00-5410                                          678.37

                                                                    LIBRARY ADULT MATERIALS

                                07  2029527029-35 ITEMS             99-00-00-5410                                          393.56

                                                                    LIBRARY ADULT MATERIALS

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              3,458.43

 L3367512-6/14        06/30/14  01  2029472335-1 ITEM               99-00-00-5411                    08/12/14               10.62

                                                                    LIBRARY YOUTH MATERIALS

                                02  2029472336-2 ITEMS              99-00-00-5411                                           36.09

                                                                    LIBRARY YOUTH MATERIALS

                                03  2029472337-1 ITEM               99-00-00-5411                                           11.18

                                                                    LIBRARY YOUTH MATERIALS



DATE: 08/08/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   8

TIME: 14:16:14                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/12/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

BAKER    BAKER & TAYLOR

 L3367512-6/14        06/30/14  04  2029472338-127 ITEMS            99-00-00-5411                    08/12/14            1,307.75

                                                                    LIBRARY YOUTH MATERIALS

                                05  2029488241-32 ITEMS             99-00-00-5411                                          327.23

                                                                    LIBRARY YOUTH MATERIALS

                                06  2029488242-3 ITEMS              99-00-00-5411                                           37.74

                                                                    LIBRARY YOUTH MATERIALS

                                07  2029507443-1 ITEM               99-00-00-5411                                            7.27

                                                                    LIBRARY YOUTH MATERIALS

                                08  2029507444-1 ITEM               99-00-00-5411                                           10.68

                                                                    LIBRARY YOUTH MATERIALS

                                09  2029507445-2 ITEMS              99-00-00-5411                                           19.34

                                                                    LIBRARY YOUTH MATERIALS

                                10  0002579519-RETURN               99-00-00-5411                                          -21.20

                                                                    LIBRARY YOUTH MATERIALS

                                11  2029515085-1 ITEM               99-00-00-5411                                           23.94

                                                                    LIBRARY YOUTH MATERIALS

                                12  2029515704-15 ITEMS             99-00-00-5411                                          287.52

                                                                    LIBRARY YOUTH MATERIALS

                                13  2029547913-1 ITEM               99-00-00-5411                                           10.63

                                                                    LIBRARY YOUTH MATERIALS

                                14  2029547914-1 ITEM               99-00-00-5411                                           15.99

                                                                    LIBRARY YOUTH MATERIALS

                                15  2029547915-2 ITEMS              99-00-00-5411                                           24.05

                                                                    LIBRARY YOUTH MATERIALS

                                16  2029547916-4 ITEMS              99-00-00-5411                                           65.72

                                                                    LIBRARY YOUTH MATERIALS

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              2,174.55

 L4013232-6/14        06/30/14  01  2029477180-4 AUDIO              99-00-00-5414                    08/12/14               78.59

                                                                    LIBRARY NONPRINT MATERIALS

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 78.59

 U11NS9174M           07/14/14  01  MARC PROFILER-CATALOGING        99-00-00-5510                    08/12/14              100.00

                                                                    LIBRARY SIRSI

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                100.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               5,960.02



DATE: 08/08/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   9

TIME: 14:16:14                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/12/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

BATTE    BATTERY ZONE INC

 12659                07/22/14  01  3 VOLT BATTERIES                11-21-00-5310                    08/12/14               68.25

                                                                    POLICE DEPT OFFICE SUPPLIE

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 68.25

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  68.25

BOUND    BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC

 81472720             07/01/14  01  GLOVES,MASKS,AIRWAY KITS        11-22-00-5810                    08/12/14              428.52

                                                                    EMS EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                428.52

 81472721             07/01/14  01  COLD PACKS                      11-22-00-5810                    08/12/14               13.09

                                                                    EMS EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 13.09

 81486941             07/16/14  01  GLOVES,RESTRAINTS               11-22-00-5810                    08/12/14              270.67

                                                                    EMS EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                270.67

 81491135             07/21/14  01  BANDAGES,DISINFECTANT           11-22-00-5810                    08/12/14              160.65

                                                                    EMS EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                160.65

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 872.93

BSL      BADGER STATE LOGISTICS

 246535               07/24/14  01  PAPER TOWELS                    11-52-00-5350                    08/12/14              418.05

                                                                    BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-PARKS

                                02  PAPER TOWELS                    40-55-20-5350                                          278.70

                                                                    BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-RIV

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                696.75

 246761               07/28/14  01  TOWELS,TP,TRASH BAGS            11-16-10-5350                    08/12/14              191.38

                                                                    CITY HALL BLDG MAINT SUPPL



DATE: 08/08/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  10

TIME: 14:16:14                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/12/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

BSL      BADGER STATE LOGISTICS

 246761               07/28/14  02  PAPER TOWELS,TP                 11-51-10-5240                    08/12/14               66.14

                                                                    MUSEUM-MAINTENANCE & REPAI

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                257.52

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 954.27

BUBRI    BUBRICK'S COMPLETE OFFICE

 930001               07/10/14  01  SHIPPING LABELS                 11-21-00-5310                    08/12/14                9.90

                                                                    POLICE DEPT OFFICE SUPPLIE

                                02  EASEL-TRAINING ROOM             11-21-00-5399                                          115.24

                                                                    POLICE DEPT MISCELLANEOUS

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                125.14

 930692               07/11/14  01  COPY PAPER                      11-21-00-5310                    08/12/14              560.00

                                                                    POLICE DEPT OFFICE SUPPLIE

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                560.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 685.14

BUMPL    BUMPER TO BUMPER AUTO PARTS

 662-294857           07/16/14  01  BATT CORE CREDIT                11-22-00-5351                    08/12/14              -14.00

                                                                    EQUIP MAINT SUPPLIES-FIRE

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                -14.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 -14.00

CINTAS   CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION F36

 0F3653305            07/24/14  01  ANNUAL FIRE EXT INSPECTN        99-00-00-5360                    08/12/14              439.64

                                                                    LIBRARY BLDG MAINT SERVICE

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                439.64

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 439.64

DEBAERE  TOM DEBAERE

 REIMB 7/30/14        07/30/14  01  TOILET FIX                      11-51-10-5240                    08/12/14                9.49

                                                                    MUSEUM-MAINTENANCE & REPAI

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  9.49

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                   9.49



DATE: 08/08/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  11

TIME: 14:16:14                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/12/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

DELS     DEL'S SERVICE

 7045                 07/11/14  01  CAR TOW                         11-34-10-5290                    08/12/14              200.00

                                                                    CAR TOWING

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                200.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 200.00

DISPL    DISPLAYS2GO

 IN-1158019           06/25/14  01  CONF DISPLAY PANELS,TABLE       11-29-00-5735                    08/12/14            1,316.23

                                                                    GRANT PURCHASES

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,316.23

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               1,316.23

DOMIN    DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS INC

 DVS110578R           07/07/14  01  YRLY MAINT,SOFTWARE             11-14-30-5311                    08/12/14              350.50

                                                                    BALLOTS/OTHER ELECTION EXP

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                350.50

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 350.50

DOWN     DOWN TO EARTH CONTRACTORS INC

 5635                 07/25/14  01  GRAVE OPENINGS-7/17,7/24        48-00-00-5420                    08/12/14              510.00

                                                                    CEM GRAVES/FOUNDATIONS

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                510.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 510.00

DUNCAN   DUNCAN PARKING TECHNOLOGIES

 DPT018883            07/25/14  01  AUTOCITE ANNUAL SUPPORT         42-34-50-5450                    08/12/14            3,600.00

                                                                    SUPPORT CONTRACTS

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              3,600.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               3,600.00

DUNN     DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE



DATE: 08/08/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  12

TIME: 14:16:14                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/12/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

DUNN     DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE

 566464               06/11/14  01  WOOD,FASTENERS-DINGHYS          40-52-10-5351                    08/12/14              135.87

                                                                    EQUIP MAINT SUPP-BUOYS,STA

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                135.87

 566470               06/11/14  01  RETURN-TREATED WOOD             40-52-10-5351                    08/12/14              -55.50

                                                                    EQUIP MAINT SUPP-BUOYS,STA

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                -55.50

 569462               07/02/14  01  LIGHT BULBS,NUTS,BOLTS          99-00-00-5350                    08/12/14               10.66

                                                                    LIBRARY MAINT SUPPLIES

                                02  DISCOUNT                        99-00-00-4819                                           -0.27

                                                                    DISCOUNTS EARNED

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 10.39

 569799               07/03/14  01  NUTS,BOLTS-BOOK DROP            99-00-00-5350                    08/12/14                0.40

                                                                    LIBRARY MAINT SUPPLIES

                                02  DISCOUNT                        99-00-00-4819                                           -0.04

                                                                    DISCOUNTS EARNED

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  0.36

 569902               07/07/14  01  RIVET-BOOK DROP                 99-00-00-5350                    08/12/14                1.99

                                                                    LIBRARY MAINT SUPPLIES

                                02  DISCOUNT                        99-00-00-4819                                           -0.20

                                                                    DISCOUNTS EARNED

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  1.79

 570091               07/08/14  01  KEYS-RESTROOMS                  99-00-00-5350                    08/12/14               17.90

                                                                    LIBRARY MAINT SUPPLIES

                                02  DISCOUNT                        99-00-00-4819                                           -1.79

                                                                    DISCOUNTS EARNED

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 16.11

 571488               07/16/14  01  GAS LINE TAPE-GEN FIX           11-22-00-5241                    08/12/14                4.99

                                                                    FIREHOUSE REPAIRS



DATE: 08/08/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  13

TIME: 14:16:14                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/12/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

DUNN     DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE

 571488               07/16/14  02  DISCOUNT                        11-00-00-4819                    08/12/14               -0.25

                                                                    DISCOUNTS EARNED

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  4.74

 571505               07/17/14  01  CEMENT,LIGHTBULBS               99-00-00-5350                    08/12/14               23.76

                                                                    LIBRARY MAINT SUPPLIES

                                02  DISCOUNT                        99-00-00-4819                                           -2.38

                                                                    DISCOUNTS EARNED

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 21.38

 571940               07/21/14  01  MOP HANDLE                      99-00-00-5350                    08/12/14                7.99

                                                                    LIBRARY MAINT SUPPLIES

                                02  DISCOUNT                        99-00-00-4819                                           -0.40

                                                                    DISCOUNTS EARNED

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  7.59

 572128               07/22/14  01  NUTS,BOLTS-BOOK DROP            99-00-00-5350                    08/12/14               15.03

                                                                    LIBRARY MAINT SUPPLIES

                                02  DISCOUNT                        99-00-00-4819                                           -1.50

                                                                    DISCOUNTS EARNED

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 13.53

 572507               07/23/14  01  FLUSH LEVER                     11-32-10-5350                    08/12/14                3.99

                                                                    BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-STR DE

                                02  DISCOUNT                        11-00-00-4819                                           -0.20

                                                                    DISCOUNTS EARNED

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  3.79

 572610               07/24/14  01  TOILET FLUSH PACK               11-51-10-5240                    08/12/14                2.69

                                                                    MUSEUM-MAINTENANCE & REPAI

                                02  DISCOUNT                        11-00-00-4819                                           -0.13

                                                                    DISCOUNTS EARNED

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  2.56

 572623               07/24/14  01  TOILET TANK LEVER               11-51-10-5240                    08/12/14                6.99

                                                                    MUSEUM-MAINTENANCE & REPAI



DATE: 08/08/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  14

TIME: 14:16:14                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/12/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

DUNN     DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE

 572623               07/24/14  02  DISCOUNT                        11-00-00-4819                    08/12/14               -0.35

                                                                    DISCOUNTS EARNED

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  6.64

 572735               07/25/14  01  NUTS,BOLTS-BOOK DROP            99-00-00-5350                    08/12/14                1.66

                                                                    LIBRARY MAINT SUPPLIES

                                02  DISCOUNT                        99-00-00-4819                                           -0.17

                                                                    DISCOUNTS EARNED

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  1.49

 572791               07/25/14  01  HEX KEYS                        42-34-50-5250                    08/12/14               23.94

                                                                    PARKING KIOSK REPAIRS/SUPP

                                02  DISCOUNT                        11-00-00-4819                                           -1.20

                                                                    DISCOUNTS EARNED

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 22.74

 573061               07/28/14  01  SAWZALL BLADES                  11-32-10-5340                    08/12/14                8.58

                                                                    OPERATING SUPPLIES-STREET

                                02  DISCOUNT                        11-00-00-4819                                           -0.43

                                                                    DISCOUNTS EARNED

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  8.15

 573069               07/28/14  01  SAND-PAVERS FI PARK             11-52-00-5352                    08/12/14               17.58

                                                                    GROUNDS MAINT SUPPLIES

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 17.58

 573183               07/29/14  01  GLOVES,HEX KEYS                 42-34-50-5250                    08/12/14               36.93

                                                                    PARKING KIOSK REPAIRS/SUPP

                                02  DISCOUNT                        11-00-00-4819                                           -1.85

                                                                    DISCOUNTS EARNED

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 35.08

 573245               07/29/14  01  NUTS,BOLTS-DINGHY TIE DOWNS     40-52-10-5351                    08/12/14               21.98

                                                                    EQUIP MAINT SUPP-BUOYS,STA



DATE: 08/08/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  15

TIME: 14:16:14                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/12/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

DUNN     DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE

 573245               07/29/14  02  DISCOUNT                        11-00-00-4819                    08/12/14               -1.10

                                                                    DISCOUNTS EARNED

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 20.88

 573255               07/29/14  01  BOLTS-BARRICADE FIX             11-32-10-5340                    08/12/14                6.50

                                                                    OPERATING SUPPLIES-STREET

                                02  DISCOUNT                        11-00-00-4819                                           -0.33

                                                                    DISCOUNTS EARNED

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  6.17

 573418               07/30/14  01  PLUMBER PUTTY                   11-16-10-5350                    08/12/14                2.69

                                                                    CITY HALL BLDG MAINT SUPPL

                                02  TANK BOLT KIT                   11-51-10-5240                                            5.99

                                                                    MUSEUM-MAINTENANCE & REPAI

                                03  DISCOUNT                        11-00-00-4819                                           -0.43

                                                                    DISCOUNTS EARNED

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  8.25

 573752               08/01/14  01  DUCT TAPE                       40-54-10-5399                    08/12/14                4.99

                                                                    BEACH MISCELLANEOUS

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  4.99

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 294.58

DUO      DUO SAFETY LADDER CORPORATION

 447045-00            07/03/14  01  LADDER FIX-ENG #1               11-22-00-5351                    08/12/14              217.77

                                                                    EQUIP MAINT SUPPLIES-FIRE

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                217.77

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 217.77

ELKHO    ELKHORN CHEMICAL CO INC

 550624               07/22/14  01  HAND SOAP                       40-55-20-5350                    08/12/14               99.56

                                                                    BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-RIV



DATE: 08/08/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  16

TIME: 14:16:14                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/12/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ELKHO    ELKHORN CHEMICAL CO INC

 550624               07/22/14  02  HAND SOAP                       11-52-00-5350                    08/12/14               99.56

                                                                    BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-PARKS

                                03  TOWELS-WYPALL                   11-32-10-5350                                           72.72

                                                                    BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-STR DE

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                271.84

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 271.84

EMS      EMS MEDICAL BILLING ASSOCIATES

 3/14                 03/31/14  01  COMMISSIONS-MAR                 11-22-00-5214                    08/12/14              904.43

                                                                    OUTSIDE BILLING SERVICES

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                904.43

 4/14                 04/30/14  01  COMMISSIONS-APR                 11-22-00-5214                    08/12/14              889.32

                                                                    OUTSIDE BILLING SERVICES

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                889.32

 6/14                 06/30/14  01  COMMISSIONS-JUN                 11-22-00-5214                    08/12/14            1,383.09

                                                                    OUTSIDE BILLING SERVICES

                                02  ANNUAL SOFTWARE SUPPORT         11-22-00-5214                                          200.00

                                                                    OUTSIDE BILLING SERVICES

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,583.09

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               3,376.84

FORD     FORD OF LAKE GENEVA

 43352                06/11/14  01  NEW RADIATOR-AMB #2             11-22-00-5240                    08/12/14              650.00

                                                                    EQUIPMENT REPAIRS-FIRE DEP

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                650.00

 44088                07/29/14  01  BRAKE INSP CROWN VIC            42-34-50-5351                    08/12/14               21.00

                                                                    VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINT

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 21.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 671.00



DATE: 08/08/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  17

TIME: 14:16:14                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/12/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

FOXRI    FOX RIVER FIRE & SAFETY

 295495               07/07/14  01  EXTINGUISHER RECHG              11-22-00-5340                    08/12/14               30.00

                                                                    OPERATING SUPPLIES

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 30.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  30.00

GAGE     GAGE MARINE CORP

 989266               07/25/14  01  PIER PILLAR CAPS                40-55-30-5264                    08/12/14            6,739.50

                                                                    PIER REPAIRS

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              6,739.50

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               6,739.50

GAI      GAI CONSULTANTS INC

 2079507              06/30/14  01  JUN ENG                         34-30-00-1217                    08/12/14              429.25

                                                                    MAIN ST WATERWAY ENCLOSURE

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                429.25

 2079510              06/30/14  01  JUN ENG-COOK ST SGNL            34-30-00-9122                    08/12/14            2,806.83

                                                                    TRAFFIC SIGNALS

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              2,806.83

 2079518              06/30/14  01  JUN ENG                         11-00-00-1391                    08/12/14           14,593.25

                                                                    A/R BILL OUTS

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:             14,593.25

 2080501              07/28/14  01  JUL ENG                         11-30-00-5216                    08/12/14            4,465.32

                                                                    CITY ENGINEERING FEES

                                02  GIS MAPPING                     11-30-00-5217                                           51.00

                                                                    SURVEYING

                                03  JUL ENG                         11-00-00-1391                                          227.25

                                                                    A/R BILL OUTS

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              4,743.57

 2080558              07/28/14  01  JUL ENG                         41-32-10-1307                    08/12/14            1,130.32

                                                                    2013 STREET IMP PROGRAM

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,130.32



DATE: 08/08/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  18

TIME: 14:16:14                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/12/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

GAI      GAI CONSULTANTS INC

 2080570              07/28/14  01  JUL ENG                         34-30-00-1217                    08/12/14              164.00

                                                                    MAIN ST WATERWAY ENCLOSURE

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                164.00

 2080579              07/28/14  01  JUL ENG-COOK ST SGNL            34-30-00-9122                    08/12/14              454.50

                                                                    TRAFFIC SIGNALS

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                454.50

 2080584              07/28/14  01  JUL ENG                         11-00-00-1391                    08/12/14            5,756.89

                                                                    A/R BILL OUTS

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              5,756.89

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:              30,078.61

GAPPA    GAPPA SECURITY SOLUTIONS LLC

 5371                 05/16/14  01  RIV EXTRA KEYS                  40-55-20-5350                    08/12/14               94.55

                                                                    BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-RIV

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 94.55

 5373                 05/16/14  01  RIV EXTRA KEYS                  40-55-20-5350                    08/12/14               92.00

                                                                    BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-RIV

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 92.00

 5390                 05/21/14  01  RIV EXTRA KEYS                  40-55-20-5350                    08/12/14               19.50

                                                                    BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-RIV

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 19.50

 5391                 05/23/14  01  RIV EXTRA KEYS                  40-55-20-5350                    08/12/14               83.75

                                                                    BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-RIV

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 83.75

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 289.80

GLENV    GENEVA LAKE ENVIRONMENTAL AGCY

 RE080414             08/01/14  01  3RD QTR 2014 PAYMENT            40-54-10-5730                    08/12/14            5,000.00

                                                                    GLAKE ENVIRONMENTAL AGENCY

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              5,000.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               5,000.00



DATE: 08/08/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  19

TIME: 14:16:15                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/12/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

HWYC     HWY C SERVICES INC

 196301               07/24/14  01  TRIMMER HEADS,MOWER BLADES      11-52-00-5250                    08/12/14              128.19

                                                                    EQUIPMENT REPAIR SERVICES

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                128.19

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 128.19

ITU      ITU ABSORB TECH INC

 5868142              07/03/14  01  MATS                            11-22-00-5360                    08/12/14              109.87

                                                                    FIREHOUSE MAINT SERVICE CO

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                109.87

 5880154              08/01/14  01  MATS                            11-16-10-5360                    08/12/14               71.43

                                                                    CITY HALL MAINT SERVICE CO

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 71.43

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 181.30

JEFFE    JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC

 207947               07/08/14  01  RESCUE ROPE                     11-22-00-5800                    08/12/14              278.03

                                                                    FIRE EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                278.03

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 278.03

JERRY    JERRY WILLKOMM INC

 212397               07/28/14  01  1505 GAL GAS                    11-32-10-5341                    08/12/14            5,190.76

                                                                    VEHICLE-FUEL & OIL

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              5,190.76

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               5,190.76

LAKESI   LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL TRUCKS

 1090928P             07/23/14  01  MIRROR-TRK #31                  11-32-10-5351                    08/12/14               94.44

                                                                    VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENA

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 94.44

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  94.44



DATE: 08/08/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  20

TIME: 14:16:15                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/12/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

LARK     LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC

 172026               07/03/14  01  UNIFORM-RASMUSSEN               11-21-00-5138                    08/12/14              104.95

                                                                    PD UNIFORM ALLOWANCE

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                104.95

 172463               07/10/14  01  UNIFORM-REUSS                   11-21-00-5138                    08/12/14               77.95

                                                                    PD UNIFORM ALLOWANCE

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 77.95

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 182.90

LARRY    LARRY'S TOWING & RECOVERY

 22976                08/02/14  01  CAR TOW                         11-34-10-5290                    08/12/14              265.00

                                                                    CAR TOWING

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                265.00

 22977                08/02/14  01  CAR TOW                         11-34-10-5290                    08/12/14              145.00

                                                                    CAR TOWING

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                145.00

 23064                07/16/14  01  CAR TOW                         11-34-10-5290                    08/12/14              145.00

                                                                    CAR TOWING

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                145.00

 23072                07/18/14  01  MOTORCYCLE TOW                  11-34-10-5290                    08/12/14              145.00

                                                                    CAR TOWING

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                145.00

 23073                07/18/14  01  CAR TOW                         11-34-10-5290                    08/12/14              230.00

                                                                    CAR TOWING

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                230.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 930.00

LGANIM   LAKE GENEVA ANIMAL HOSPITAL

 415461               06/19/14  01  CREMATION-DOG                   11-21-00-5291                    08/12/14               45.00

                                                                    CARE OF STRAY ANIMALS

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 45.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  45.00



DATE: 08/08/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  21

TIME: 14:16:15                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/12/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

LGARE    LAKE GENEVA AREA CONVENTION

 RE080414             08/06/14  01  3RD QTR 2014 PAYMENT            11-70-00-5710                    08/12/14           25,000.00

                                                                    HOTEL/MOTEL ASSN-CHAM OF C

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:             25,000.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:              25,000.00

LGREG    LAKE GENEVA REGIONAL NEWS

 1054963              06/12/14  01  BITTNER CUP                     11-10-00-5315                    08/12/14               41.19

                                                                    PUBLICATION FEES REIMBURSA

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 41.19

 1054965              06/12/14  01  CROWLEY CUP                     11-10-00-5315                    08/12/14               43.57

                                                                    PUBLICATION FEES REIMBURSA

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 43.57

 1054972              06/12/14  01  WRIGHT CUP                      11-10-00-5315                    08/12/14               44.75

                                                                    PUBLICATION FEES REIMBURSA

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 44.75

 1056453              06/12/14  01  LIQ LIC RENEWALS                11-10-00-5315                    08/12/14              108.42

                                                                    PUBLICATION FEES REIMBURSA

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                108.42

 1058299              06/19/14  01  RESORTER-BRIDAL GUIDE           40-55-10-5316                    08/12/14              204.80

                                                                    PUBLICATIONS & PROMOTIONS

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                204.80

 1058763              06/26/14  01  LIQ LIC RENEWALS                11-10-00-5315                    08/12/14               40.58

                                                                    PUBLICATION FEES REIMBURSA

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 40.58

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 483.31

LGUTI    LAKE GENEVA UTILITY COMMISSION

 1150 PARK DR #9      07/31/14  01  1150 PARK DR #9                 45-00-00-2452                    08/12/14            8,450.00

                                                                    WATER IMPACT FEES



DATE: 08/08/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  22

TIME: 14:16:15                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/12/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

LGUTI    LAKE GENEVA UTILITY COMMISSION

 1150 PARK DR #9      07/31/14  02  1150 PARK DR #9                 45-00-00-2453                    08/12/14            9,325.00

                                                                    SEWER IMPACT FEES

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:             17,775.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:              17,775.00

MADRI    NELIDA MADRIGAL

 7/14                 07/10/14  01  INTERPRETER FEES-7/10/14        11-21-00-5140                    08/12/14               60.00

                                                                    PD INTERPRETERS FEES

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 60.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  60.00

MAILF    MAILFINANCE

 H4814358             07/23/14  01  METER LEASE-SEP                 11-16-10-5532                    08/12/14              376.24

                                                                    CH POSTAGE METER RENT & EX

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                376.24

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 376.24

MALEK    MALEK & ASSOCIATES CONSULTANTS

 5060                 07/03/14  01  SPRNKLR REV/SOUTHWIND APTS      11-22-00-5750                    08/12/14              470.00

                                                                    SPRINKLER SYSTEMS EXPENSES

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                470.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 470.00

MARTIN   MARTIN GROUP

 1160405              07/20/14  01  KONICA 20-JUL                   11-21-00-5531                    08/12/14               12.65

                                                                    COPY MACHINE

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 12.65

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  12.65

MERCYH   MERCY HEALTH SYSTEM



DATE: 08/08/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  23

TIME: 14:16:15                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/12/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

MERCYH   MERCY HEALTH SYSTEM

 LGPD-0051-7/14       07/07/14  01  BLOOD DRAWS-MAR & MAY           11-21-00-5380                    08/12/14               70.00

                                                                    POLICE SPECIAL INVESTIGATI

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 70.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  70.00

MINUT    MINUTEMAN PRESS

 20906                07/28/14  01  BUSINESS CARDS-ROBERS           11-24-00-5310                    08/12/14               79.54

                                                                    BLDG INSPECTOR OFFICE SUPP

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 79.54

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  79.54

MITYL    MITY-LITE

 IN-556223            07/21/14  01  CHAIR SAMPLES-SMR               99-00-00-5211                    08/12/14              125.85

                                                                    GENERAL ADMIN EXPENSES

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                125.85

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 125.85

MLIC     MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE CO

 RE080414             08/01/14  01  INV 099002-SEP LIFE INS         11-12-00-5134                    08/12/14                9.45

                                                                    MUNICIPAL CT LIFE INSURANC

                                02  INV 099002-SEP LIFE INS         11-13-00-5134                                           27.10

                                                                    CITY ATTORNEY LIFE INSURAN

                                03  INV 099002-SEP LIFE INS         11-14-30-5134                                           10.16

                                                                    CITY CLERK LIFE INSURANCE

                                04  INV 099002-SEP LIFE INS         42-34-50-5134                                           24.56

                                                                    PARKING LIFE INSURANCE

                                05  INV 099002-SEP LIFE INS         11-15-10-5134                                           24.18

                                                                    ACCTG LIFE INSURANCE

                                07  INV 099002-SEP LIFE INS         11-24-00-5134                                           30.28

                                                                    BLDG INSPECTOR LIFE INSURA

                                09  INV 099002-SEP LIFE INS         40-52-10-5134                                           10.83

                                                                    HARBOR LIFE INSURANCE



DATE: 08/08/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  24

TIME: 14:16:15                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/12/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

MLIC     MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE CO

 RE080414             08/01/14  12  INV 099009-SEP LIFE INS         11-21-00-5134                    08/12/14              248.41

                                                                    POLICE DEPT LIFE INSURANCE

                                15  INV 099010-SEP LIFE INS         11-22-00-5133                                           77.55

                                                                    FD LIFE INSURANCE EXP

                                17  INV 099019-SEP LIFE INS         99-00-00-5134                                          100.61

                                                                    LIFE INSURANCE

                                20  INV 099044-SEP LIFE INS         42-34-50-5134                                            4.13

                                                                    PARKING LIFE INSURANCE

                                23  INV 099052-SEP LIFE INS         40-55-10-5134                                           23.20

                                                                    RIVIERA MTCE LIFE INSURANC

                                24  INV 099052-SEP LIFE INS         11-32-10-5134                                          141.03

                                                                    ST DEPT LIFE INSURANCE

                                25  INV 099052-SEP LIFE INS         11-16-10-5134                                           19.69

                                                                    CITY HALL MAINT LIFE INS

                                26  INV 099016-SEP LIFE INS         48-00-00-5134                                           28.45

                                                                    CEM LIFE INSURANCE EXP

                                27  SEP LIFE INS                    11-10-00-5133                                          138.07

                                                                    LIFE INSURANCE POLICY FEES

                                28  SEP LIFE INS                    11-00-00-2134                                          910.88

                                                                    LIFE INSURANCE DEDUCTION

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,828.58

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               1,828.58

MUNIC    MUNICIPAL SERVICES LLC

 201380               08/03/14  01  JUL SERVICES                    11-24-00-5219                    08/12/14              612.75

                                                                    CONTRACT BUILDING INSPECTO

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                612.75

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 612.75

NORTH    NORTHWIND PERENNIAL FARM

 6314                 07/24/14  01  GARDEN CARE-JUL                 99-00-00-5360                    08/12/14              279.50

                                                                    LIBRARY BLDG MAINT SERVICE

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                279.50

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 279.50



DATE: 08/08/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  25

TIME: 14:16:15                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/12/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

NYQUI    JEFF MISKIE

 1080                 07/14/14  01  2ND QTR IT SVCS                 11-22-00-5450                    08/12/14              625.00

                                                                    FIRE IT SERVICES

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                625.00

 1081                 07/14/14  01  APR-JUN IT SVCS                 11-21-00-5305                    08/12/14            4,033.14

                                                                    DATA PROCESSING

                                02  APR-JUN IT SVCS                 41-21-00-1401                                          990.61

                                                                    PD 911 SYSTEM

                                03  DATA ENTRY NEW COMPUTER         11-21-00-5305                                          900.00

                                                                    DATA PROCESSING

                                04  APR-JUN IT SVCS                 11-21-00-5262                                           62.50

                                                                    PD COMMUNICATION SYS MAINT

                                05  APR-JUN IT SVCS                 11-21-00-5380                                          475.00

                                                                    POLICE SPECIAL INVESTIGATI

                                06  APR-JUN IT SVCS                 41-21-00-1215                                           37.50

                                                                    ALARM MONITORING SYSTEM

                                07  APR-JUN IT SVCS                 11-29-00-5735                                          200.00

                                                                    GRANT PURCHASES

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              6,698.75

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               7,323.75

OFFICM   OFFICEMAX INC

 269354               08/01/14  01  MOUNTING TAPE,BATTERY,PAPER     11-24-00-5310                    08/12/14               45.77

                                                                    BLDG INSPECTOR OFFICE SUPP

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 45.77

 275775               08/01/14  01  COIN BATTERIES-ELECTIONS        11-14-30-5311                    08/12/14                6.52

                                                                    BALLOTS/OTHER ELECTION EXP

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  6.52

 285431               08/01/14  01  DYMO LABELS                     11-16-10-5310                    08/12/14               16.72

                                                                    CITY HALL OFFICE SUPPLIES

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 16.72

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  69.01



DATE: 08/08/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  26

TIME: 14:16:15                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/12/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

PARAT    PARATECH AMBULANCE SERVICE

 3/14                 03/31/14  01  MAR INTERCEPTS                  11-22-00-5218                    08/12/14              202.99

                                                                    CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PARAT

                                02  CC DISPUTE                      11-22-00-4624                                          225.00

                                                                    FIRE/EMS BILLING REVENUE

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                427.99

 4/14                 04/30/14  01  APR INTERCEPTS                  11-22-00-5218                    08/12/14              191.10

                                                                    CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PARAT

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                191.10

 6/14                 06/30/14  01  JUN INTERCEPTS                  11-22-00-5218                    08/12/14              496.67

                                                                    CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PARAT

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                496.67

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               1,115.76

PETER    ANDREA PETERSON

 REIMB 7/14           07/31/14  01  JUL MILEAGE-33 MILES            99-00-00-5211                    08/12/14               18.48

                                                                    GENERAL ADMIN EXPENSES

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 18.48

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  18.48

PROPAC   PROPAC

 73463                06/25/14  01  SHELTER KIT,TABLE COVER         11-29-00-5735                    08/12/14            2,517.29

                                                                    GRANT PURCHASES

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              2,517.29

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               2,517.29

RACINE   RACINE COUNTY OPPORTUNITY CTR

 3832                 06/30/14  01  CLEANING SVC-JUN                99-00-00-5360                    08/12/14              918.75

                                                                    LIBRARY BLDG MAINT SERVICE

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                918.75

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 918.75



DATE: 08/08/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  27

TIME: 14:16:15                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/12/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

RESCUE   RESCUE ESSENTIALS

 2014-2251            06/04/14  01  HEMHORRAGE TRAINER              11-29-00-5735                    08/12/14              416.58

                                                                    GRANT PURCHASES

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                416.58

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 416.58

ROBER    KEN ROBERS

 MILEAGE-7/14         07/31/14  01  JUL MILEAGE-619 MILES           11-24-00-5330                    08/12/14              330.71

                                                                    BLDG INSPECTOR TRAVEL-MILE

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                330.71

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 330.71

ROTE     ROTE OIL COMPANY

 303720               07/31/14  01  386.4 GAL CLEAR DIESEL          11-32-10-5341                    08/12/14            1,321.10

                                                                    VEHICLE-FUEL & OIL

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,321.10

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               1,321.10

RRB      RRB CYCLES

 4674                 08/04/14  01  BIKE INNERTUBE                  11-21-00-5361                    08/12/14               16.00

                                                                    POLICE-EQUIP MAINT SERV CO

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 16.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  16.00

SCHEN    SCHENCK BUSINESS SOLUTIONS

 SC10037455           07/30/14  01  2013 AUDIT-FINAL                11-15-10-5213                    08/12/14            4,300.00

                                                                    INDEPENDENT AUDIT FEES

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              4,300.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               4,300.00

SHI      SHI COMPUTERS



DATE: 08/08/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  28

TIME: 14:16:15                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/12/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

SHI      SHI COMPUTERS

 B02190158            06/26/14  01  HP LAPTOP                       11-29-00-5735                    08/12/14              859.61

                                                                    GRANT PURCHASES

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                859.61

 B02209498            07/12/14  01  PRINTER CARTRIDGE               11-21-00-5305                    08/12/14              175.41

                                                                    DATA PROCESSING

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                175.41

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               1,035.02

SLPLU    SOUTHERN LAKES PLUMBING & HEAT

 10043348             07/28/14  01  NEW WATER HEATER-STA #1         11-22-00-5241                    08/12/14              786.32

                                                                    FIREHOUSE REPAIRS

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                786.32

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 786.32

SOMAR    SOMAR TEK LLC/SOMAR ENTERPRISE

 98363                05/05/14  01  UNIFORM-ECKLUND                 11-21-00-5138                    08/12/14               34.99

                                                                    PD UNIFORM ALLOWANCE

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 34.99

 98508                07/22/14  01  GUN CLEANING SUPPLIES           11-21-00-5410                    08/12/14              156.73

                                                                    POLICE DEPT TRAINING EXPEN

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                156.73

 98509                07/22/14  01  AMMO-TRAINING                   11-21-00-5410                    08/12/14              756.00

                                                                    POLICE DEPT TRAINING EXPEN

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                756.00

 98511                07/22/14  01  GUN MAGAZINES-RIFLES            11-21-00-5410                    08/12/14              104.96

                                                                    POLICE DEPT TRAINING EXPEN

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                104.96

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               1,052.68



DATE: 08/08/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  29

TIME: 14:16:15                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/12/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

STAFF    STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP

 1156203              04/28/14  01  ATTY SVCS                       11-13-10-5214                    08/12/14              357.00

                                                                    OUTSIDE ATTORNEYS FEES

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                357.00

 1158691              07/29/14  01  AUDIT RESPONSE                  11-15-10-5213                    08/12/14              100.00

                                                                    INDEPENDENT AUDIT FEES

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                100.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 457.00

STAPL    STAPLES ADVANTAGE

 3236631547           07/12/14  01  CD R-DATA ENTRY                 11-21-00-5310                    08/12/14               54.84

                                                                    POLICE DEPT OFFICE SUPPLIE

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 54.84

 3237183117           07/19/14  01  MESSAGE/MEETING BOARD SIGNS     11-21-00-5399                    08/12/14              164.46

                                                                    POLICE DEPT MISCELLANEOUS

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                164.46

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 219.30

SUPPLY   THE SUPPLY CORPORATION

 0059811-IN           07/21/14  01  TRASH BAGS                      11-52-00-5352                    08/12/14              136.35

                                                                    GROUNDS MAINT SUPPLIES

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                136.35

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 136.35

T0000893 THOMAS REGNIER

 REFUND               07/27/14  01  REGNIER-RIV SEC DEP 7/26/14     40-55-10-2353                    08/12/14            1,000.00

                                                                    SECURITY DEPOSITS-UPPER RI

                                02  REGNIER-SETUP/SEC GRD 7/26/14   40-55-10-4674                                         -344.00

                                                                    UPPER RIVIERA REVENUE

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                656.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 656.00



DATE: 08/08/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  30

TIME: 14:16:15                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/12/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

T0000894 CARYN MIKKELSEN

 REFUND               07/27/14  01  MIKKELSEN-RIV SEC DEP 7/27/14   40-55-10-2353                    08/12/14            1,000.00

                                                                    SECURITY DEPOSITS-UPPER RI

                                02  MIKKELSEN-SETUP/SEC GRD 7/27    40-55-10-4674                                         -384.00

                                                                    UPPER RIVIERA REVENUE

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                616.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 616.00

T0000895 ELAINE MERINO

 REFUND               07/28/14  01  REFUND BIZ LIC FEE              11-00-00-4412                    08/12/14               25.00

                                                                    OTHER BUS LIC-CIG,MILK,VID

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 25.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  25.00

T0000896 SEAN DIMICELI

 REFUND               08/02/14  01  DIMICELI-RIV SEC DEP 8/1/14     40-55-10-2353                    08/12/14            1,000.00

                                                                    SECURITY DEPOSITS-UPPER RI

                                02  DIMICELI-SETUP/SEC GRD 8/1/14   40-55-10-4674                                         -344.00

                                                                    UPPER RIVIERA REVENUE

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                656.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 656.00

T0000897 WAYNE BERMAN

 REFUND               07/31/14  01  BERMAN-CC OVERPMT               11-12-00-4510                    08/12/14               31.50

                                                                    COURT PENALTIES & FINES

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 31.50

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  31.50

T0000898 TELEDA WESTHOUSE

 REFUND               08/05/14  01  WESTHOUSE-RIV SEC DEP 8/2/14    40-55-10-2353                    08/12/14            1,000.00

                                                                    SECURITY DEPOSITS-UPPER RI



DATE: 08/08/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  31

TIME: 14:16:15                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/12/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

T0000898 TELEDA WESTHOUSE

 REFUND               08/05/14  02  WESTHOUSE-SETUP SEC GRD 8/2/14  40-55-10-4674                    08/12/14             -344.00

                                                                    UPPER RIVIERA REVENUE

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                656.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 656.00

TACTI    TACTICAL MEDICAL SOLUTIONS INC

 33290                06/25/14  01  SHOOTER RESPONSE KIT,MASKS      11-29-00-5735                    08/12/14            1,533.87

                                                                    GRANT PURCHASES

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,533.87

 33298                06/25/14  01  COMBAT GAUZE                    11-29-00-5735                    08/12/14              167.20

                                                                    GRANT PURCHASES

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                167.20

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               1,701.07

TOSHI    TOSHIBA FINANCIAL SOLUTIONS

 15627206             07/28/14  01  COPIER LEASE-AUG                99-00-00-5532                    08/12/14              310.70

                                                                    LIBRARY EQUIP LEASES & MAI

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                310.70

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 310.70

UNEMP    UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE

 6177357              07/31/14  01  JUL-UE-PD                       11-10-00-5154                    08/12/14              463.48

                                                                    UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                463.48

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 463.48

UNIQU    UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC

 259034               07/01/14  01  COLLECTION FEES-JUN             99-00-00-5510                    08/12/14               44.75

                                                                    LIBRARY SIRSI

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 44.75

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  44.75



DATE: 08/08/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  32

TIME: 14:16:15                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/12/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

UNITE    UNITED LABORATORIES

 INV089807            07/22/14  01  BRASS RAIL POLISH               40-55-20-5350                    08/12/14               68.40

                                                                    BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-RIV

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 68.40

 INV089889            07/22/14  01  CLEANING SUPPLIES               40-55-20-5350                    08/12/14            1,257.54

                                                                    BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-RIV

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,257.54

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               1,325.94

UNITOCC  UNITED OCC MEDICAL SVC LLC

 09101992             05/31/14  01  PRE-EMPLOYEE TESTING            11-21-00-5411                    08/12/14               16.00

                                                                    POLICE-APPLICATION PROCESS

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 16.00

 09101992A            07/15/14  01  PRE EMPLOYMENT EXAM             11-21-00-5411                    08/12/14              447.90

                                                                    POLICE-APPLICATION PROCESS

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                447.90

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 463.90

VANDE    VANDEWALLE & ASSOCIATES INC

 201407045            07/20/14  01  PLANNING-JUL                    11-00-00-1391                    08/12/14               84.00

                                                                    A/R BILL OUTS

                                02  PLANNING-JUL                    11-69-30-5212                                        1,699.00

                                                                    OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL PLANN

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,783.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               1,783.00

VILLGC   VILLAGE OF GENOA CITY

 872                  07/25/14  01  BEACH TESTING-JUN               40-54-10-5362                    08/12/14              380.00

                                                                    BEACH MAINTENANCE SERVICE

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                380.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 380.00



DATE: 08/08/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  33

TIME: 14:16:15                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/12/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

WALCOT   WALWORTH COUNTY TREASURER

 64-246 7/14          07/31/14  01  JUL COURT FINES-COUNTY          11-12-00-2420                    08/12/14              660.39

                                                                    COURT FINES-COUNTY

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                660.39

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 660.39

WALLA    DARCY BREWSTER-WALLACE

 REIMB 6/14           06/30/14  01  JUN MILEAGE-42 MILES            99-00-00-5211                    08/12/14               23.52

                                                                    GENERAL ADMIN EXPENSES

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 23.52

 REIMB 7/14           07/31/14  01  JUL MILEAGE-42 MILES            99-00-00-5211                    08/12/14               23.52

                                                                    GENERAL ADMIN EXPENSES

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 23.52

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  47.04

WALPD    WALWORTH POLICE DEPT

 ESCOBEDO WARR        07/31/14  01  ESCOBEDO WARRANT                11-12-00-2428                    08/12/14               88.80

                                                                    COURT FINES-OTHER

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 88.80

 WARRANT              07/29/14  01  WARR N768290-RODRIGUEZ          11-12-00-2428                    08/12/14              174.00

                                                                    COURT FINES-OTHER

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                174.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 262.80

WASWOS   SABRINA WASWO

 REIMB 7/14           07/30/14  01  71 MILES                        11-14-30-5330                    08/12/14               39.76

                                                                    CITY CLERK TRAVEL-MILEAGE

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 39.76

 REIMB-CONF           07/18/14  01  348 MILES-CLERK INSTITUTE       11-14-30-5330                    08/12/14              194.88

                                                                    CITY CLERK TRAVEL-MILEAGE



DATE: 08/08/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  34

TIME: 14:16:15                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/12/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

WASWOS   SABRINA WASWO

 REIMB-CONF           07/18/14  02  MEALS-CLERK INSTITUTE           11-14-30-5331                    08/12/14               37.72

                                                                    CITY CLERK MEALS, LODGING

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                232.60

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 272.36

WEENE    WE ENERGIES

 LIB 7/14             07/17/14  01  INV #3843-358-997               99-00-00-5222                    08/12/14              105.00

                                                                    LIBRARY UTILITIES

                                02  INV #5604-510-433               99-00-00-5222                                          240.00

                                                                    LIBRARY UTILITIES

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                345.00

 RE080714             08/04/14  01  7891-194-618 JUL GAS BILL       11-16-10-5224                    08/12/14              494.05

                                                                    CITY HALL GAS HEAT

                                03  7837-744-963 JUL GAS BILL       11-22-00-5224                                           49.28

                                                                    FIREHOUSE GAS HEAT

                                04  0480-524-472 JUL GAS BILL       40-55-10-5224                                          165.16

                                                                    UPPER RIVIERA GAS HEAT

                                06  0847-573-906 JUL GAS BILL       11-22-00-5224                                           13.37

                                                                    FIREHOUSE GAS HEAT

                                07  5288-664-956 JUL GAS BILL       11-51-10-5224                                           25.50

                                                                    MUSEUM-GAS HEAT

                                08  8052-439-940 JUL GAS BILL       11-32-10-5224                                            8.68

                                                                    ST DEPT BLDG GAS HEAT

                                09  8017-524-022 JUL GAS BILL       11-32-10-5224                                           23.80

                                                                    ST DEPT BLDG GAS HEAT

                                10  6602-046-262 JUL GAS BILL       11-32-10-5224                                           23.80

                                                                    ST DEPT BLDG GAS HEAT

                                12  1885-876-489 JUL GAS BILL       48-00-00-5224                                           18.66

                                                                    CEM GAS HEAT EXP

                                13  7283-171-261 JUL GAS BILL       11-52-01-5224                                            5.58

                                                                    VETS PARK GAS HEAT

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                827.88

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               1,172.88



DATE: 08/08/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  35

TIME: 14:16:15                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/12/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

WELDE    WELDERS SUPPLY CO

 283857               07/08/14  01  OXYGEN TANK RENTAL-AMB          11-22-00-5810                    08/12/14              215.00

                                                                    EMS EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                215.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 215.00

WIDOTS   WI DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION

 8/14                 08/01/14  01  REG SUSPENSIONS-9               42-34-50-5310                    08/12/14               45.00

                                                                    PARKING OFFICE SUPPLIES

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 45.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  45.00

WILSU    WIL-SURGE ELECTRIC

 DRAW 2-FINAL         08/06/14  01  N BROAD LIGHTS INSTALL-FINAL    34-30-00-1214                    08/12/14           38,225.44

                                                                    BROAD ST LIGHTING PROJECT

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:             38,225.44

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:              38,225.44

WISC     STATE OF WISCONSIN

 64-246 7/14          07/31/14  01  JUL COURT FINES-STATE           11-12-00-2424                    08/12/14            6,466.25

                                                                    COURT FINES-STATE

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              6,466.25

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               6,466.25

WOLF     WOLF PAVING COMPANY INC

 771                  07/18/14  01  COLD PATCH                      11-32-10-5370                    08/12/14              526.74

                                                                    ROAD MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                526.74

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 526.74

ZSCAPE   Z-SCAPE LANDSCAPE & DESIGN



DATE: 08/08/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  36

TIME: 14:16:15                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/12/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ZSCAPE   Z-SCAPE LANDSCAPE & DESIGN

 5332                 08/01/14  01  POND MAINT-JUL                  11-52-00-5362                    08/12/14              300.00

                                                                    GROUNDS FERTILIZER/WEED CO

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                300.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 300.00

ZWIEB    ED ZWIEBEL

 REIMB                07/10/14  01  LADDER FIX-FELLS WELDING        11-22-00-5240                    08/12/14               40.00

                                                                    EQUIPMENT REPAIRS-FIRE DEP

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 40.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  40.00

                                                                                                TOTAL ALL INVOICES:       198,160.44


	August 11, 2014 Council Packet
	FLR Agenda
	4. July 14, 2014 FLR Minutes
	4. July 28, 2014 FLR Minutes
	Council Agenda
	8. July 14, 2014 Council Minutes
	8. July 28, 2014 Council Minutes
	9. a. Kwik Trip Alcohol Application
	9. b. Park Permit Application filed by Amanda Braun
	9. c. Park Permit Application filed by Colleen LaMonte
	9. d. Park Permit Application filed by Cherish Melton
	9. e. Renewal Taxi Company License Application Filed by A1 Lake Geneva Limousine & Taxi
	9. g. Original Operators Licenses
	9. h. Renewal of Operators Licenses
	11. a. Draft Resolution 14R-40
	11. a. Preliminary Official Statement of Promissory Notes, Series 2014A

	11. b. GAI Proposal and Street Improvement Contract
	11. c. Maxwell Street Days Free Parking Request
	11. d. Dunn Field Concession Agreement
	11. e. CDARS Investment Renewal
	11. f. Disallowance of Claim
	11. g. Notice of Referendum on November 4, 2014 ballot
	12. b. Prepaids Bills
	12. c. Regular Bills




